10.

11.

12,

S A

AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY MARCH 14, 2017 7:00 p.m.

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, Wl 53549
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL BY COUNTY CLERK

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETINGS LAW
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS

a. Introduction of Commissioner Robert Dehring, Appointee Circuit Court Judge Branch Il - Effective
4/1/2017

b. Presentation - Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance Company — Dean Boes

COMMUNICATIONS

a. Treasurer's Monthly Report (Addendum)

b. Appointment — Robert F. Dehring, Jr. as Chair of the Jefferson County Security and Facilities Committee
(Page 1)

c. Resignation —Tim Smith, County Board Supervisor, District 29 (Page 2-3)

d. Appointment by County Board Chair —~ Jenifer Quimby to the Wisconsin River Rail Trail Commission
(WRRTC) (Page 4)

e. Zoning Committee — Notice of Public Hearing, March 16, 2017 (Page 5-6)

PUBLIC COMMENT

ANNUAL REPORTS

a. Treasurer —John Jensen

b. Register of Deeds — Staci Hoffman

c. County Clerk — Barb Frank

d. County Board Reimbursement Report

COMMITTEE REPORTS / RESOLUTIONS / ORDINANCES

ADMINISTRATION AND RULES COMMITTEE

a. Ordinance — Amending the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order to include Special Order of Business on the
County Board meeting agenda (Page 7)

b. Report —Strategic Plan Facilitator (Page 8-17)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONSORTIUM
a. Resolution — Approving and adopting the Jefferson County Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund
(RLF) Manual and Lending Guidelines (Page 18-34)

FINANCE COMMITTEE

a. Resolution — Authorizing year-end requests to carry over funds for fiscal year 2017 (Page 35-40)

b. Resolution — Authorizing contingency fund transfer to offset fiscal year 2016 departmental deficits (Page
41-43)




13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD

a. Proclamation — Proclaiming the Month of March 2017 as Professional Social Worker Month (Page 44)

b. Proclamation — Proclaiming the Month of April 2017 as Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Month (Page
45)

c. Resolution — Authorizing capital funds of $85,000 in the Human Services Department budget originally
budgeted for replacement of roofing to be transferred for upgrade and replacement of alarm system and
authorization to issue an RFP for the project (Page 46-47)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE
a. Report—Approval of Petitions (Page 48)
b. Ordinance — Amend Zoning Ordinance (Page 49-50)

PUBLIC COMMENT (General)

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURN

NEXT COUNTY BOARD MEETING
APRIL 18, 2017 — 7:00 P.M. - RM 205




Item 7b

JEFFERSON CouNTY CircUT COURT

Branch 2
Honorable William E Hue Jetterson County Courthouse
311 5 Center Ave.
Jefferson, WI 53549
(920) 674-7151
Fax: (920) 674.7523

Muarch 1, 2017

Commissioner Robert I'. Dehring, Jr.
Waukesha County Courthouse

515 W. Moreland Blvd, Room €335
Waukesha, W1 53188

Rl Appointment to the Jetferson County Security and Facilities Committee

Dear Bob,

Pursuant to SCR 68.05, 1 am appointing vou as Chairperson of the Jelfferson County
Security and Facilities Committee effective April 1. 2017, when you become a Jleflerson County
Circuit Court Judge.

[

Verysfauly \gé%, e AN "',-""

T A) /7,

v h//ﬂyéféj};;vf
vl

Witliam F, Hue
Presiding Judge

WTH:kav
ce: County Clerk Barbara Frank

RECEIVED
MAR - 22017

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, WI
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE




Item 7¢

Office of the Sheriff - Jefferson County

411 S. Center Avenue
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549-1703

Paul S. Milbrath, Sheriff

Jeffrey Parker, Chief Deputy

Paul Wallace % Jerry Haferman - Duane Scott
Administrative Captain Patrol Captain Jail Captain

February 27, 2017

Mr. Jim Schroeder

Jefferson County Board Chair
311 S. Center Ave,

Jefferson, WI 53549

Dear Mr. Schroeder:

Here -is notification of the resignation of County Board Supervisor Timothy A. Smith,
District #29, dated and effective‘ Monday, February 27, 2017. Per Wisconsin Statute
17.01(7), I am providing you with a copy of this notice. The County Clerk will then be
notified.

Sincerely,

Cjw//)wf %

Paul S. Milbrath,
Jefferson County Sheriff

PSM;jo

2 Business 920/674-7310 * Patrol 920/674-7344 % Detectives 920/674-7360 % Civil Process R0/ 674-7339 * Jail 920/674-7336
Fax 920/674-7126 * Toll Free: Jefferson County 1-800/675-7310




Paul Milbrath

From: First NameTimothy Smith <tladheels@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 2:51 PM -

To: Paul Milbrath

Subject: Resignation

Sherriff Milbrath,

This is Timothy A. Smith District 29 Supervisor for Jefferson County. | am sending you this e-mail to
notify you of my resignation from this position effective immediately. Unfortunately due to changes in
my personal life | am unable to meet the necessary time requirements. | feel my inability to do that
leaves my constituents and fellow board members in an unfair position. | am sorry this had to be the
end resolution but would like to thank everybody for their support and understanding. Please let me
know if there is anything else you need from me regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
Timothy A. Smith



Item 7d

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD

JIM SCHROEDER
Jefferson County Courthouse County Board Chair
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 204 A
Jefferson, W1 53549
Telephone (920) 674-8607

Board Rule 3.06(1)* Appointment to Boards, Commissions, Committees and Other Bodies

I, Jim Schroeder, Chairman of the County Board of Supervisors, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, as the appointing authority, hereby appoint Jenifer Quimby, City of Waterloo to
the Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission for a term ending April 30, 2020.

Effective Mﬂ.?[ / 20107

Dated this &day of /”/am/ 2077,

ey




Item 7e

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair, Don Reese, Secretary; Amy Rinard, George Jaeckel

SUBJECT: Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and
Requests for Conditional Use Permits

DATE: Thursday, March 16, 2017
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Courthouse doors will open at 6:30)

PLACE: Room 205, Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson,
WI

Call to Order

Roll Call

Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law Requirements
Approval of Agenda

Explanation of Public Hearing Process by Committee Chair

Public Hearing

s S =

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning
Committee will conduct a public hearing at 7 p.m. on Thursday, March 16, 2017, in
Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson, Wisconsin. A hearing will be
given to anyone interested in the proposals. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. Matters to be heard are petitions to
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County and applications for conditional use
permits. A map of the properties affected may be obtained from the Zoning Department.
Individual files are available for viewing between the hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excepting holidays. If you have questions regarding these
matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.

FROM A-T, AGRICULTURAL TRANSITION TO R-2, RESIDENTIAL

R3958A-17 — Jeffrey & Deborah Lemke: Rezone all of PIN 016-0513-2511-000
(27.404 Acres) to allow for new residential construction along Koshkonong Mounds
Road in the Town of Koshkonong in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)2 of the Jefferson
County Zoning Ordinance.




CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

CU1913-17 — Oconomowoc Area School District/Joint School District No. 3:
Conditional use to bring into conformance an existing school at N8425 North Street, and
allow its expansion in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)1, Conditional Uses b of the
Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. The site is on PIN 012-0816-2111-000 (14.64
Acres) in the Town of Ixonia in a Residential R-1 zone.

CU1914-17 — Ruth Poyer Trust: Allow up to five truck boxes for storage in an A-1,
Agricultural zone at W5812 County Road M, in accordance with Sec. 11.04(f)6,
Conditional Uses k of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. The site is on PIN 016-
0514-1041-000 (42.05 Acres) in the Town of Koshkonong.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body,
including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should
contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 24 hours prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

A recording of the meeting will be available from the Zoning Department upon request.

Further information about Zoning can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov




ORDINANCE NO. 2016-___ Item 10a

Amending the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order to include
Special Order of Business on the County Board meeting agenda

Executive Summary

Section 3.01(5) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order designates the order of business
conducted at all County Board meetings except the April organizational meeting. This section
does not provide for a Special Order of Business to be conducted at County Board meetings. The
proposed amendment to the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order authorizes Special Order of
Business be placed anywhere on the County Board agenda at the discretion of the County Board
Chair. The Administration and Rules Committee met on February 22, 2017, and recommended
forwarding this ordinance amendment to the County Board for approval.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Amend Section 3.01(5) of the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order as follows:
(5) The order of business for all other board meetings shall be as follows:

(a) Callto order.

(b) Roll call by County Clerk.

(c) Pledge of allegiance.

(d) Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law.

(e) Approval of the agenda.

() Approval of minutes of last meeting.

(g) Written communications provided to Board. [am. 03/09/10, Ord. 2009-24]

(h) Public comment.

(i) Annual reports of department heads.

() Committee reports, resolutions and ordinances.

(k) Committee and Board appointments.

() Announcements.

(m) Special Order of Business may be placed anywhere on the agenda at the

discretion of the County Board Chair.

[Am. 02/14/06, Ord. 2005-47; am. & re-lettered 3/13/12, Ord. 2011-24; Ord.
2013-24, 03-11-2014]

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective after passage and publication as provided by
law.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

NOTE: Section 3.09 of the County Board rules provides that amendments to the rules shall be
made by 2/3 vote. Proposed amendments shall be introduced at one session of the Board and
laid over until the next session before action is taken, unless the Board waives laying it over by
unanimous vote.

Requested by Administration & Rules Committee ﬁkL/ m[/ 03-14-17 7

J. Blair Ward: 02-24-17; 02-27-17 REVIEWED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel : Finance Director b



Item 10b

JEFFERSON COUNTY
BEN WEHMEIER

0FF|CE OF THE COUNTY County Administrator
ADMINISTRATOR

TAMMIE J. JAEGER
Administrative Secretary

311 S. Center Avenue, Room 111
Jefferson, WI 53549
Telephone (920) 674-7101
Website: jeffersoncountywi.gov

“Jefferson County: Responsible government advancing quality of life.”

TO: Jefferson County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Administration and Rules Committee &
Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

DATE: March 2017
SUBJECT: 2017 Strategic Plan Report

One of the specific recommendations to come forward from the Task Force was a need to review and
update the County’s Strategic Plan which was completed in 2010. In 2016, as part of the budgetary
process for FY 2017, the County allocated funds to execute this work. The Administration and Rules
Committee then began to prepare a Request for Proposals which was issued in January of 2017. Three
finalists were identified and were interviewed by the Administration and Rules Committee last month.

As a result of the interview, the Administration and Rules Committee hired the Chamness Group, of
Brookfield, W1, to facilitate an update of the County's Strategic Plan. The budget will be $15,000-
$20,000. Enclosed with this report you will find information related to the Experience of the Firm and
Experience of the Facilitators.

The process will begin by gathering input from key stakeholders in county government. This will
include interviews with elected officials and staff as well as opportunities for public input. Once the
data collection is complete, findings will be shared. This will assist in reviewing the current mission and
vision of the County and determine if any changes need to be made. This process will be key in the
development of updated goals and strategies based on these guiding principles and values. Finally,
work will take place to develop an actionable plan. It is anticipated that this work will be completed by
August of 2017.

As the process begins, more information will be provided with key dates and opportunities for
participation. If you have any questions, please reach out to any member of the Administration and
Rules Committee or the County Administrator.



Experience of Firm

CHAMMESS GROUP EXPERTISE AND SKILLS

1. Expertise designing strategic planning process
Chamness Group has completed over 120 strategic and organizational planning processes in the
past 29 years with public, private and nonprofit entities. Each brought its own unique challenges
and offered interesting opportunities for the organization. We see our role as facilitators in
bringing forward creative ways to work through challenges and build tangible goals for the
organization to achieve.

Developing a plan can take many forms. Some groups need a full-fledged strategic plan that
requires research and trend data, short and long term goals and a vision that looks at the
organization 10-20 years into the future. Some groups need a plan that has a clear vision and
provides direction but is more operational in its format. This type of plan is typically more tactical
in its style and provides more specific and detailed daily, weekly, monthly tasks.

Chamness Group has extensive experience in both formats. In fact, most plans we completed
have components of both styles. We work closely with our clients to understand the type of plan
that will best move them forward, and work from there.

2. Expertise integrating and facilitating multiple groups within the process, strategic planning and
consensus building among stakeholders within a county setting
Almost every planning process where we have been engaged has involved multiple stakeholders
representing a range of opinions and needs. Sometimes this means working with more than one
board in addition to internal and external stakeholders.

In our experience in facilitating strategic planning with the Wisconsin Counties Association we
were dealing with two boards in addition to three for-profit entities that are part of the
Association’s responsibilities. In addition to that, the importance of engaging and communicating
with all 72 counties in Wisconsin added another layer to the process. This required a high degree
of organization and coordination as well as direct and open input and feedback.

Calumet County's strategic planning process involved a large board and various outside, but
related, organizations that were impacting the County’s goals and direction - Fox Valley Regional
Partnership, the Fox Cities Chamber of Commerce, economic development leaders within the
county and the UW Extension office.

Differing opinions often bring forth better ideas and broader solutions. However, facilitating those
different opinions - getting diverse groups to hear and understand each other and consider others
views - is a bigger challenge. We believe that this is one of the key differentiators of Chamness




10

Group. We are expert at dealing with people in a wide range of situations and circumstances.
Diane Chamness brings mediation experience in addition to coaching and facilitating expertise.
We work to customize a process that will best fit the internal and external challenges you face
allowing all stakeholders to at least consider other options.

We have had experiences with groups that were wonderfully collaborative and groups that were
contentious, at best. In all situations we have never had a failed process and fee! comfortable with
all personality types.

Communications skills, stature and presence to be credible and work and relate at ail
levels

Diane Chamness, who will lead team in your planning process, has developed a reputation for her
ability to listen and then assist the group in directly and honestly dealing with the situation at
hand. She not just a strategic planner, she is also a certified organizational development specialist
and business consultant. She is continuously engaged with business owners, boards, staff and
external teams to create meaningful growth. She understands how teams, businesses and
individuals think and work. She combines her ability as an expert in organizational growth with
strategic growth.

Diane also carries degrees in Business and Professional Communications and knows how to
relate to and engage people. She is a regular guest speaker naticnally and locally and she
conducts training and seminars on planning, communications, succession, board development,
conflict management and other topics. She is the host of a live, weekly talk radio show called,
“Business Solutions with Diane Chamness”.

Expertise working efficiently while assuring full participation

Diane approaches each facilitation and planning process with passion and purpose. Still, these
processes can get complicated. To ensure her full attention and to make certain the process is
efficient and complete, Diane works hand in hand with her associate Darci Berg. Darci has worked
with Chamness Group for over 11 years and is very familiar with the planning process. She also
understands the importance of feedback and regular and organized communication. Together,
they work to make the process seamless for the client.

Our best example of this is the work we did with Calumet County. This was a year-long planning
process with a contentious board, many external stakeholders and serious issues at stake. Diane
and Darci effectively managed the entire process - maintaining focus, working through issues and
ultimately creating an operational/strategic plan that has the County focused, working together
and moving forward accomplishing their goals.



5. Highly skilled at translating the discussion outcomes into written strategies and implementation

scorecards
The measurement and implementation of a planning process is critical to its success. About 15
years ago, after struggling with complicated measurement processes, Diane developed an action
planning process for clients that details how to implement goals and measure results in a simple
format. The action plan includes:

e The vision

e Goals

e Potential obstacles to the goals

e Actionable steps that outline who will be responsible for goal development, the time frame

for completion
e How the team will measure success

This has become a very effective tool for clients as it allows them to work through goals efficiently
and to keep the process moving. We believe a strategic plan is dynamic and needs to be upgraded
and changed as you change. A detailed action plan will allow you to accomplish this.

In addition, with each planning process, Chamness Group provides 2-3 follow up
meetings/sessions - at no additional cost to the client - to ensure your process continues to
move forward. We instituted this process because we know that planning and then having to
implement the plan are two very different things. We do not just want to work with you on a plan;
we want to see your plan succeed. If you win, we win.

Preferred experience working with a local government entity.

Listed below are a sampling of some of the over 120 strategic planning processes we have
completed over the last 29 years. We tried to pick a variety of projects relevant to yours and
completed with public entities:

Caiumet County Strategic and Organizational Plan

Alice Conners - County Board President

920-810-0255

Calumet County was experiencing significant organizational changes. The Administrator was
replaced, staff was divided on current policies and leadership and the board was experiencing
lack of momentum and was severely divided on direction. To complicate things, the County
was changing in significant ways. There was urban sprawl pushing down from Appleton and
farms being divided between smaller “gentleman” farms and Mega Farms with expanded
milking operations. Commerce and business was not expanding and the board was not
successful in attracting new business to the area. Young members of the community were
leaving. There was a lack of overall coordination, collaboration and focus.

11




12

Chamness Group began the process by meeting with board and staff to understand internal
issues. They further engaged in dialogues with key stakehclders throughout the County to
catalogue challenges and understand what the residents wanted. Chamness Group
conducted a strategic planning and board development process that engaged the entire board
over the course of about a year. The result was a plan that helped the board focus on key
issues in an organized and prioritized manner. The board and staff reestablished their working
relationship with board members taking on a more advisory role with departments. The entire
board began to collaborate and work together and today have created many positive changes.

Wisconsin Counties Association Strategic Plan

Mark OConnell, Executive Director

608-663-7188

The Wisconsin Counties Association serves multiple publics in all 72 counties across the state.
The organization was in a state of change. A new Executive Director was hired and was looking
at how to structure the WCA team to best meet the differing needs of the counties while
meeting the goals set by its two boards. Chamness Group was engaged to evaluate all
counties and include their many perspectives and differing needs as part of a strategic
planning process. We developed a multi-tiered survey process that included electronic, direct
mail, phone and in-person surveys, as well as focus groups with representatives from each of
the counties. We also conducted half-day listening sessions with the two boards that govern
the association. The planning process was done with the two boards over the course of three
separate sessions. Chamness Group and the WCA created a plan that restructured the WCA
team, how the organization functioned, redefined roles and responsibilities and were able to
prioritize how the organization would support the 72 counties going forward.

South 27t Street Business District Association - BID’s for City of Milwaukee and City of
Greenfield

Julio Maldonado, Former Executive Director

414-349-6591

The historic HWY 41 corridor that stretches the length of 4 miles needed a strategic vision and
goals to identify, prioritize and organize the three Business Improvement Districts looking to
create economic development along the route. Chamness Group engaged the board, the City
of Milwaukee, the City of Greenfield, local businesses and community leaders to facilitate the
creation of the Association’s first strategic plan. Chamness Group is now working with the
Association to assist in the implementing of their goals and help them step through their
process, coordinating with the various BID’s. Currently Chamness helped to recruit and hire a
new Executive Director and is working with the real estate development community to create
interest in the area for development.



City of Mequon 2020 Visioning Project

The City of Mequon, Blue Ribbon Citizens Visioning Committee was looking for a team skilled

in bringing a community together in consensus about the direction of Mequon’s development -
which was rapidly changing in terms of demographics and development. Chamness Group was
hired by the committee to provide an updated view of how the citizens of Mequon perceived
the community today, to bring out the ideas and thoughts on how they wanted the community
to be in the future and to follow the trends and models in the Midwest and in other parts of the
country in cities like theirs. This work was accomplished in three key ways:

We conducted a statistically valid citywide survey that would seek inputs that would accurately
reflected the residents views and preferences, the initiatives they wanted to see implemented,
and their vision for the future of Mequon.

We interviewed over 2000 residents through the World Café process, facilitating dialogues to
find common ground rather than “butting heads.” The results of the survey and dialogues were
culminated in a clear and directive vision statement and action plan - one that the committee
used to establish policy, goals and make decisions to position Mequon for its future while
maintaining the best of its culture and values.

The Hmong Cultural Center of Wisconsin Planning Project

This State of Wisconsin Building Commission was to develop a preliminary plan for a Hmong
Cultural Center (or Centers) in the State of Wisconsin. The goal of the project was to provide
the State with a written program and business plan that would serve as guidelines for the
proposed Center. The program identified community needs and challenges, defined
programmatic requirements of a cultural center, identify possible sites and developed a
business plan model for the continuing operation of the center. Chamness Group facilitated
focus groups and dialogues throughout the state and then engaged in a planning process with
the planning team that resulted in the feasibility and business plan for the Center’s operation.

Second Street Restaurant Association

In 2006 it became evident that the Walkers Point area of downtown Milwaukee was growing
with many new restaurants and businesses. For years this was a blighted area of the city as
businesses moved out. Then Wisconsin State Representative Pedro Colon asked Chamness
Group to work with the local restaurants that would organize and develop an association for
the area. The group was comprised of local area restaurants and interested citizens who
worked together to determine a vision and brand for the area and head up improvement
initiatives.

Chamness Group worked with the organization through a series of facilitated planning
sessions to address common topics of concern and possible business development
opportunities and economic growth. A key part of the process included outlining a desired
image for the area and ways in which to grow local businesses in line with the vision. They

13




14

began by conducting a preliminary gualitative research process to determine common
concerns and interests of the group. After building consensus on the expectations, we
facilitated planning meetings that looked at key issues and gaps between the future image
and the current situation. Finally, goals and specific action items were outlined and we
assisted the group in engaging and working with city officials to help create a vital Walkers
Point. Today, the area is a vital part of the downtown.

Brookfield Convention and Visitors Bureau Community Brand Study and Planning

Chamness Group worked with the Brookfield Convention and Visitors Bureau (CVB) to facilitate
a process for the greater Brookfield area that inciuded the City and Town of Brookfield - who
traditionally were politically divided on development ideas and how to grow the community. The
Convention and Visitors Bureau Board, along with local businesses and public officials, desired
to unite their community by identifying what was really unique about Brookfield and how could
they use that to leverage growth, attract more visitors to the area as well as a rallying point to
coalesce the greater Brookfield area.

Chamness Group first embarked on research to understand the perceptions and beliefs of the
many stakeholders (city and town of Brookfield, Chamber of Commerce, CVB Board, key
businesses and residential stakeholders) and those who experience the community (tourists,
business travelers, etc.). An extensive quantitative survey, mailed out to 4,000 Midwest
contacts, was deployed in addition to three listening sessions where community and business
leaders gathered to share ideas and opinions. After analyzing and discussing results with the
committee, Chamness Group developed a city strategic plan, a brand positioning statement for
the city to use in promotion of the area and implementation plan.

Sheboygan County Chamber of Commerce Strategic Planning

After the Sheboygan County Chamber of Commerce underwent a dramatic reorganization of
structure and services, it asked Chamness Group to help them identify, research and
understand the trends in organizational structures for associations like theirs and define what
the community and members needed from the Chamber.

Chamness Group worked with the Chamber to identify and prioritize development goals and
create a strategic plan. We evaluated organizational structure options, identified non-profit
trends and services and helped them chart a course of action that effectively addressed
growth, programs and services, in a membership-driven chamber.

Our goal with this process was to make it as inclusive as possible and solicit feedback and
ideas from the Sheboygan community and current and potential Chamber members. Research
consisted of 30 gualitative phone interviews with key members and community leaders, a mail
and email survey to 1,600 people and 2 community-wide focus groups.



Chamness Group used this research information and worked with the planning committee to
develop a strategic plan that addressed the Chamber's future direction, goals and activity
areas, including promotion of services to new and existing members of the community.

15




16

Experience/Qualifications of Assigned Professional(s)

PROJELCT TEAM

Diane Chamness and Darci Berg will be the key team members engaged in the Jefferson County
project and will be your primary contacts for ail aspects of the work. Diane Chamness will lead the
process, engage in internal and external research, conduct all facilitation, develop the action plan with
the board and work with you in the implementation of your plan.

Darci Berg will serve as Project Coordinator assisting in research and communication processes,
coordinate all activities and communicate all information.

Diane Chamness, President and Project Principal
Cell: 414-975-0732
Email: diane@chamnessgroup.com

Primary Role: Primary Contact, Lead/Manage Project, Assessment, Planning and Facilitation

Diane is President of Chamness Group, and has more than 30 years of professional experience in
strategic and marketing planning, organizational development, research and training for both private
and public entities.

She is a firm believer that a plan must be built so it can be easily implemented. She personally
developed an action planning process to assist organizations in this effort. She also offers, without
additional cost, 2-3 implementation meetings/facilitations to each client to ensure the process moves
forward.

Diane is an excellent facilitator. She is direct, honest and has the ability to move and motivate teams
and keep them on track. Her easy manner is strongly rooted in a solid knowledge of the planning
process - allowing her to flex to just about any situation or group, even in the middle of a process, to
ensure the right outcomes are achieved.

Diane Chamness:

e Is a strategic thinker well known for her abilities to organize and develop organizations and
create innovative programs for growth and business development. She has successfully done
this with both private and public entities.

e |s a skilled researcher and facilitator. Diane always comes to the table well-prepared to
generate dynamic, thoughtful discussions that result in sound decision-making.

e Has developed a reputation as an excellent problem solver and negotiator and is often brought
into organizations just for those skills.



e Receives high praise from clients for her ability to effectively work with difficult business
problems and people and getting to the heart of matters quickly, creatively and directly.

Diane has degrees in Business Management and Professional Communications from Alverno College
and her certification in Organizational Development from UW-Milwaukee.

Darci Berg, Project Coordinator

Email: Darci@chamnessgroup.com
Primary Role: Research, Coordination of Planning and Facilitation, Project Administration and

Communication

Darci is a highly efficient and creative project coordinator who is skilled at effectively organizing and
overseeing a variety of projects. She has completed numerous qualitative and quantitative research
studies.

Darci excels at organizing people, ideas and programs that deliver exceptional results. She has actively
participated in planning for Calumet County, the South 27t Street Business District Association,
Sheboygan County Chamber of Commerce, United Way of Waukesha, and many more.

In addition, she has played a key role in coordinating community listening sessions with agencies, the
general public and specific subsets of the population with the United Way of Greater Milwaukee,
Milwaukee/Waukesha County Consortium for Public Health Preparedness and WisDQOT.

17



Item 11a

18

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____

Approving and adopting the Jefferson County Economic Development
Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Manual and Lending Guidelines

Executive Summary

The Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium (JCEDC) on behalf of the County
administers the County’s Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) program with the assistance of the Finance
Department. The RLF serves to assist businesses in gap financing for specific needs such as
equipment purchases. Historically, requests for these funds were made through a loan review
committee and the JCEDC Board with final approval by the County Board. The County currently
has over $500,000 available for this program.

Recently the JCEDC and staff began to review past practices and policies for administering RLF
loans and determined that formal loan administration policies needed to be adopted. As a result, the
JCEDC director drafted the Revolving Loan Fund Manual and Lending Guidelines based on best
practices. This document was reviewed with the County Administrator, Corporation Counsel and
the State Department of Administration. The JCEDC Board of Directors reviewed the Manual and
Lending Guidelines on February 23, 2017, and recommends approval.

WHEREAS, the Executive Summary is hereby incorporated by reference into this
resolution, and

WHEREAS, Jefferson County administers a Revolving Loan Fund program to assist
businesses with providing low interest loans, and

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium serves as the
administrator of the program with support from other County departments, and

WHEREAS, the County has a fiduciary role in oversight of these funds, and

WHEREAS, the attached Revolving Loan Fund Manual and Lending Guidelines follows
current best practices in administering these loans.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors
hereby adopts the attached Jefferson County Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund Manual
and Lending Guidelines.

Fiscal Note: There is no fiscal impact.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium 02-14-17

Ben Wehmeier: 01-24-17; J. Blair Ward: 02-20-17 rd 373[?/ o
REVIEWED: Administrato ; Corp. Counse ; Finance Director



(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

JEFFERSON COUNTY WISCONSIN
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
REVOLVING LOAN FUND (RLF) MANUAL

AND

LENDING GUIDELINES

Prepared by:
Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium
(JCEDC)
864 Collins Road
Jefferson, W| 53549

The US Government, through the Housing & Community Development Act of 1974, established the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program and has allowed each state to administer CDBG funds for non-
entitlement areas. Wisconsin previously granted CDBG funds to Jefferson County for the purpose of making
Economic Development loans to various businesses, subject to the conditions in this manual.

19



20

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS .....ociiiiiiiaiiiiieiiiiiminiesesnnsiesinnesnsssnsssssesssssssssssssssinsssssssssassssans 4
11 PURPOSE ......otiiiiiiiinitiitciisiniincisrtosaraesses e sabsrassnssssaasssnsssssanssassssamessbbeseuassiassasnsssinnsssaassnnnass 4
1.2 OBJECTIVES .ttt ite it st aas s sab e s s s s s e s s s s s e me s ba e S e m e e b s s b bdd e bR b s e R e e nn e 4
1.3 AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS ......cooviiiiiiiieiiiiaisiirisiiissnsssssssssssnsssssses e ssanessssssanssanssns 4
SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATION & OVERSIGHT ........ccoiiimmiimmmmrsiintimmisesnssssnsssinas s ssissssssansssnees 5
2.1 PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION & OVERSIGHT ...cociiniiiiiiiininienniiecrsisisinssnesns s ses e 5
2.2 RESPONSIBLE PARTIES & FUNCTIONS ........cociiimiiiiinieiiis s cesasess s st issassia s snanssanasasesssssns 5
2.3 LOAN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETINGS ..ottt st 5
2.4 RECORDKEEPING.......ceeieiereiiiiiaeeniesirnsssssessssessbans sanbecosssessas s easnsas s es e st b s e sanssar s s s asnrasssanssssbsssssenssns 6
2.5 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS....cociiiiineissuamsrasssiiomsinsasssiisssunssssenssrransssnssssssessssasssastossatsosssassanssassiansssssans 7
SECTION 3. ELIGIBILITY & LENDING GUIDELINES........cotiiiiiiiimmiiiiiiminneessssssssssssesssnsesssnnssseneenens 7
31 ELIGIBLE AREA ... .ottt an s e s s e s e s bbb eSS e e s 7
3.2 ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS & PROJECT QUALIFICATIONS......covuirrrrirnennrssamssmnss st sssssssassvesenes 8
3.3 ELIGIBLE USES ...ttt st ra s e s s e s s s 8
34 INELIGIBLE USES ...ttt sttt st s s s rsb s sas e s s et a b S s S ebEd s e b e 9
35 MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS ...c..oriiiriiii et seba s s bbbt 9
SECTION 4. LOAN REVIEW, TERMS AND CONDITIONS ......cciiiiiiiiiiiniiniiamiisisnscnsiss, 10
4.1 LOAN REVIEW ..ttt ettt st b san s st e g s e s e s b e e e b2 e e b bbb e bbb e et 10
4.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS ..ottt s a s s 11
4.3 DEFAULT PROCEDURES... ..ot sttt ciiis s e b s st a 12
SECTION 5. APPLICATION PROCEDURES.......ootieiiiiiiiiiiimiirmmmnnimsrsrsssee e sibssissis s ssiinnassaneesens 12
5.1 DISCUSSION OF REQUIREMENTS .....ociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiimsiiscsinsaesbias s st s ssss s ssbas s emnsssaanss e e snesens 12
5.2 111X L PO USSP EUTIOT PPUPFPR PP 12
53 PRIORITY ..oereivsmorseseessrnsassaorsynmepsnnssnnsmersbrisn s i4s 8843 povg oo dosisasnasaiisdohanssnnissistassntibes s biligatait sonen s 12
54 LOAN APPLICATION . ....ceieiitiittieereecnmtssvmtissansssnbanessnne s ssaans s nss s s e s sssstesssssas b as b e an s s s g et bn e s 13
5.5 REVIEW PROGESS ... eieeiietierieenin et cosms s i e s bts s s se s seasa s e s iaaasbb b e e s ae s e iame s ot s obn e s s man s s s s e st s 13
SECTION 6. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS......cciiiiiiiiiiiimiiriummmmmmins s s sssseessssssaassass s 13
6.1 LOAN PROCEDURES .....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiis ittt st b s easae s s saas s s b b st a st s e s an s san s s 13
SECTION 7. POST APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS ...ciiiiiiiinsnmenmnrmnernerrrrsieeessesmsssnssananasssnsssssssssnisnnn 15



(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

7.1 OBLIGATION OF LOAN RECIPIENT ....c.ccoriuisumsumssiessessssssmmimsteessmsnisssissssessessassssssnssnsssssssansansassasnss 15
SECTION 8. PERFORMANCE MONITORING ....coutiiuirienriimsissiniasisasissseessrasssssssssseessssnsssnssssnasessnns 15
8.1 PRIVATE LEVERAGE COMMITIMENTS .....iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i isssiiniisssasessssssasssssssssssssssnssssasssasssnes 15
8.2 HIRING OF NEW EMPLOYEES ..ot sstrssisinsssensssas s sassssns s sasasessasmnasssessnassnasns 15
8.3 DEFAULT ..ottt e een s ssensese s e sass e Sia b eRER s e sss shB SR e s ua s v pibe s RN s m T s 16

SECTION 9. USE OF LOAN REPAYMENTS AND REPORTING ......ccccovmrniiiiininicininisninesnneinnieneenn s 16

9.1 RLF PROGRAIM ..ttt sttt sttt sab s e sms e s e s n e s e e e e e s n e eha e sab e an e she e sna s 16
SECTION 10. LOAN SERVICING ... coitiiiieiieitceree e eiee e et s s s sbe s sms b saan s s s b e b sans 16
10.1  MONITORING amsiiaimsmisamiviis v s e e e S R v iaes 16
10.2  RECORDKEEPING.....cooueotrereremsiniratsrsstnissississnsssiissserssssssssassasssnsssssssssssssnsasassansessassssssessesnsensanss 16

21



(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

SECTION 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1.1 PURPOSE

The purpose of the policies and procedures contained within this manual, hereafter referred to
as the Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund Manual and Lending Guidelines, is to
present the criteria which governs the economic development activities assisted with funds
made available through Jefferson County’s Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) program, and to assist
potential loan applicants seeking RLF funds for their projects.

1.2 OBJECTIVES

Economic development activities assisted with funds made available through the RLF
Program are intended to:

) Encourage the creation and retention of permanent jobs at a competitive wage,
appropriate to the skills and experience of the local laborforce.

2 Encourage new private investment into Jefferson County in the form of fixed asset
investment, particularly in land and buildings.

3) Perpetuate a positive and proactive business climate.

@) Encourage the retention and expansion of existing businesses and attract desirable
new businesses.

%) Support a diverse mix of employment opportunities and to minimize seasonalor
cyclical employment fluctuations.

6) Encourage the development and use of modern technologies thatincrease
productivity and efficiency.

N Encourage Agricultural-related businesses to invest in capital improvementsto
increase production.

1.3 AMENDMENTS and MODIFICATIONS
Jefferson County may from time to time amend the provisions imposed by the policies and procedures

contained within the RLF manual. Amendments are subject to approval by the Wisconsin Department of
Administration, which administers the Wisconsin Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program



(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

SECTION 2. OVERSIGHT & ADMINISTRATION

2.1 PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION AND OVERSIGHT

The Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium (JCEDC) is the designated entity authorized by the
County Board of Supervisors to manage loan generation, market the County’s RLF program and provide guidance
and assistance to potential program applicants. The Executive Director for the JCEDC is the RLF Administrator.
The County Finance Department manages the financial accounting and reporting functions on outstanding loans.
The County Corporation Counsel is responsible for creating all documents necessary to execute the loan, and is
involved as needed on any actions necessary to remedy deficiencies or defaults.

22 RESPONSIBLE PARTIES AND FUNCTIONS

(D

@

&)

“)

&)

(6)

Jefferson County has established a Loan Review Committee comprised of individuals who
represent broad Community interests and have special expertise and knowledge of commercial
lending and economic development processes. The Loan Review Committee shall consist of
not less than 3 members and not more than 5 members.

The Loan Review Committee is authorized to review, select and recommend loan applications to
the governing body for final approval. The Committee shall also have the authority to make
policy recommendations for the administration of the program. Annual activity reports shall be
provided by the RLF Administrator to the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors.

The JCEDC Staff shall explain the Program to prospective applicants, provide written
information, assist applicants in completing applications, and process requests for financing. The
staff shall counsel or guide loan applicants to other more appropriate technical and financial
resources when the loan applicant has needs beyond those available from the RLF program. The
JCEDC Staff will evaluate all loan requests and assess whether an environmental review is
necessary. Staff will provide guidance and counseling to applicants on all costs associated with
applying for RLF funds, including the environmental review process, timeline and costs.

The RLF Administrator shall periodically review Borrower financial statements and loan
amortization schedules, and review and approve documentation of business expenditures
financed with RLF proceeds. The County Finance Department will maintain RLF accounting
records and these will be segregated fromother Jefferson County accounts. The County
Finance Department with input from the RLF Administrator, will compile all documentation
necessary to provide semi-annual reports to the Wisconsin Development of Administration
regarding the use of the RLF funds.

The Jefferson County Corporation Counsel shall prepare all loan agreements, review all
promissorynotes and mortgage or lien instruments, and counsel Jefferson County on default
matters. Jefferson County Corporation Counsel shall record RLF security instruments in
accordance with loan documents

The County Finance Department shall be responsible for the maintenance of all other records
for the local RLF, particularly those related to the expenditures of the RLF monies for
program administration purposes.

23 LOAN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Committee meetings shall be held on an as-needed basis. Pursuant to Section 19.84, Wisconsin Statutes,
all Committee members and the general public shall be given prior notice of each meeting. A majority



{Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

of the Committee in attendance at a meeting constituting a quorum shall be required for official
Committee action.

RECORD KEEPING

Written records of program activities, including RLF Committee meetings, loan applications, and related
documents, shall be maintained in appropriate files in the RLF Administrator’s offices. All files shall be
maintained in a secure place with limited access by authorized personnel. The Jefferson County
Corporation Counsel shall be consulted regarding compliance with state and county public records laws
and records retention requirements.

The following files shall be established and maintained for each loan recipient:

) Loan Application File: This file contains all applications, business financial statements,
personal financial statements, credit reports, business plan documents, and other supporting
loan information submitted to Jefferson County, including all applicable correspondence.

2) Loan Recommendation File: This file contains a summary of the analysis, recommended actions
for the application, and a copy of the minutes from the Loan Review Committee meeting
summarizing the action taken on the loanrequest.

3 Loan Closing File: This file contains copies of all loan-closing documents. All legal documents
from the loan closing, including security instruments, the note and other applicable
correspondence, shall be placed in a locked, fireproof safe. The Jefferson County Corporation
Counsel shall be involved in helping create and complete this file to ensure complete loan
documentation. Copies of the loan closing documents and an amortization schedule will be
provided to the loan recipient, along with an invoice, if applicable, for loan closing and servicing
fees.

@) "Tickler File" System: A tickler file system shall be established and maintained to ensure that
loan repayments, financial information, the loan agreement, UCC updates, and other time
sensitive documentation requirements are tracked and obtained as required. The system shall
include the following monthly coded indexfiles:

1) Expiration dates for property, casualty and life insurancepolicies;

2) Due dates for all financial statements;

3) Expiration dates for UCC financing statements, the reminder to update being at least 45
days prior to the expiration of the UCC filing onhand,;

4) Scheduled dates of annual loan performance and covenantreviews;

5) Dates for site visits;

6) Due dates for property tax payments and dates by which Jefferson County expects to
hear from the applicant regarding confirmation of payment oftaxes;

7) Review dates for job monitoring; and
8) Dates on which loan recipients will be notified of scheduled changes in the loan
amortization schedule per loan agreements.

(5 Financial Statement File: This file contains the business' periodic financial statements as required by
the loan covenants: along with a statement indicating that these have been reviewed by the RLF Loan

Review Committee, the RLF Administrator and County Finance Department, if deemed appropriate.

(6) Progress Report File: Loan recipients are required to submit periodic progress reports during the



2.5

3.1

3.2

(7

8

©

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

outstanding term of the loan to the JCEDC. JCEDC Staff shall make periodic site visits to verify
information in the progress report and financial statements. These site visits shall be documented for
the file.

Site Visit File. Site visits shall be conducted periodically to each loan recipient, the scheduling of
which depends on the nature of the project. A summary of the site visits will be placed in the file,
particularly highlighting any information that can help in rating the overall condition/risk of the loan.

Repayment Monitoring File: This file includes the loan amortization schedule, status of payments, and
the outstanding balance of the loan. Observations suggesting concerns or problems shall be reported to
the RLF Committee. Electronic automatic payments will be made from designated Borrower account
to designated County account, on the date agreed-upon and documented in the Loan Closing
documentation.

Loan Review File: All loans will be reviewed annually and/or at times as deemed necessary by
Jefferson County. The review shall follow receipt of the fiscal year-end financial statements, the year-
end progress reports, and site visits. A report on the loan review shall be in the file and address the
following: timeliness of payments; condition of collateral securing the loan and status of security
documents (i.e. mortgages, UCC filings); overall financial condition of the business; the presence of
material liens or lawsuits; and violations of loan covenants and suggested corrective actions as
needed.

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

Reasonable administrative funds may be withdrawn from the RLF to cover personnel costs and other
administrative expenses. Local funds may be used in situations when loan repaymentsare insufficient to
cover administrative costs. Administrative expenses of up to twenty (20) percent of program income
may be used for direct loan administrative costs. In addition to paying costs for RLF administration,
these funds may be used for the following:

(a) Legal costs.
(b) Consulting fees for credit analysis, business plan reviews andtechnical
assistance.

(©) Office supplies, copying, typing, mailing, and related costs.

(d) Training costs.

To generate additional revenue to cover administrative costs, the JCEDC may establish loan origination
fees, closing fees, servicing fees, and other fees associated with processing an application or servicing a

loan. All fees collected will be deposited into the RLF. The accounting of the fee revenue deposited into the
RLF shall include separate line items to track administrative expenses recovered.

SECTION 3. ELIGIBILITY & LENDING GUIDELINES

ELIGIBLE AREA

The RLF program is open and available to eligible applicants within the corporate limits of Jefferson County.
ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS & PROJECT QUALIFICATIONS
(1) Applicants must be named as an owner, sole proprietor, Chief Executive Officer or other officer

authorized by the business to enter into contracts with the County of Jefferson on behalfof the
business seeking assistance. 25



26

@)

3

*

©)

(6)

™

®

©

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

Eligible applicants will be representatives of legitimate for-profit businesses or proposed for-
profit businesses, not engaging in the activities listed in section 3.4 of this document.

Applicants shall not be disqualified based on age, race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin,
ancestry, handicap, physical condition, developmental disability as defined ins. 51.01( 5), Wis.
Stats., marital status, sexual orientation, or other form of discrimination prohibited by the laws of the
State of Wisconsin or the United States of America.

Loan amounts requested must be consistent with the following criteria:

a. Loans cannot exceed 25% of total project costs;

b. Loan requests are tied to jobs affected at a rate of $20,000 per FTE (full-time equivalent)
employee. The Loan Review Committee may, at its discretion, raise the amount up to
$35,000 per FTE employee.

c. Jobs affected (created or retained) through this project loan request must be documented as
created or retained within 24 months of the loan closing. Failure to do so may result in the
applicant being forced to pay back the entire loan within 30 days of not meeting the 24-
month deadline.

Applicants must submit a check for $250 payable to the JCEDC, along with a completed
application and all required attachments. If the loan is approved, $100 of the $250 will be applied
toward repayment of the loan. If the project requires an environmental review, applicant will be
responsible for all costs associated with the environmental review process.™

Applicants with existing businesses will provide full financial information for three (3) years
prior to the application date and financial projections for the next two years. Applicants seeking
assistance for proposed new businesses will provide personal financial information for three years
prior to the application date and financial projections for the next three years.

Applicants will provide a description of the jobs to be created or retained by their project. The
applicants must project the number of full-time positions for the first 3 years of their project. Full-
time positions will be determined by adding up all hours worked by all employees affected (new jobs
created or existing jobs retained by this project) and dividing by 2080.

Applicants must provide a description of the property and proof of ownership, if presently
owned, to be used as collateral to secure the financing sought.

Applicants must enter into an Authorization Agreement for Automated Debits/Deposits.

(10) In cases where the RLF does not have sufficient loan funds available to meet the gap financing

need of the project, the JCEDC will work to identify other alternatives to close the financing gap.

These may include, but are not limited to:
a. Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Funds
b. Other Municipal Revolving Loan Funds
c. Industrial Revenue Bonds
d. CDBG, Economic Development Grants, State of WI

*environmental reviews are generally necessary for projects requesting loan funds for the purchase or rehabilitation of real estate.

33

ELIGIBLE USES

Program loans shall generally provide gap financing for eligible projects that will result
in creating or retaining jobs in Jefferson County. Gap financing may be used for the
following activities:




M
@
€)
)

)
(6)

{Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
The acquisition of land, buildings, and fixed equipment.

Site preparation and the construction or reconstruction of buildings or the installation of
fixed equipment.

Clearance, demolition, or the removal of structures or the rehabilitation of buildings and
other such improvements.

The payment of assessments for sewer, water, street, and other public utilities if

the provision of the facilities will directly create or retainjobs.

Working capital for inventory and/or direct labor costs.

Purchase of livestock, machinery or equipment necessary to significantly increase long-
term productivity outcomes for ag-related businesses.

34 INELIGIBLE USES/USERS
Program funds shall not be available to certain applicants or for the activities as described below:

(I) Refinancing or consolidating of existing debt.

(2) Specialized equipment that is not essential to the business operation.

(3) Residential building construction or reconstruction (unless such reconstruction
is intended to convert the building to a business or industrial operation).

(4) Routine maintenance projects.

(5) Professional services such as feasibility and marketing studies, accounting, management
services, and other similar services. Legal services incurred in the closing of a RLF loan are
an eligible use.

(6) Land/property/stocks deemed to be speculative investments
or similar companies.

(7) Real estate investment companies.

(8) Lending institutions.

(9) Gambling operations.

(10) Any expenditure related to the project but occurring prior to the loan application being
approved by the Loan Review Committee.

(11) Other businesses not serving the interests of Jefferson County.

(12) Members of the governing body, loan review board, or any other County official,
employee, or agent who exercises decision-making functions or responsibilities in
connection with the implementation of this program.

(13) Loans that are in conflict with Section 946.13 of the Wisconsin Statutes (Private Interest in
Public Contract Prohibited). The Loan Review Committee reserves the right to identify
other ineligible uses for the program.

(14) Applicants with outstanding property tax liabilities are ineligible.

35 MINIMUM PROJECT REQUIREMENTS

To be eligible for funding, a proposed project must meet all of the following minimum requirements:

(1) Private Funds Leveraged. The applicant must leverage a minimum of one dollar ($1.00) of private funds

for every one dollar ($1.00) of loan funds requested. Higher leverage may be required at the discretion of
the Loan Review Committee.

(2) Cost Per Job Created. At least one (1) full-time permanent position or full-timeequivalent must be created

for every $20,000 of program funds requested. The Committee may require lower job cost where
warranted, (i.e. taking into consideration type of jobs, hourly wage, etc.).

3 Financial Feasibility and Business Viability. The applicant must demonstrate that the proposed project

is viable and the business will have the economic ability to repay the funds.

27



28

@

®)

©)

™

4.1

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
Low and Moderate Income (LMI) Benefits. Project applications must demonstrate the ability to meet the
CDBG National objective of benefiting low to moderate income households. The objective mandates that
at least 51% of the project jobs will be held by or made available to persons in qualified LMI
households. LMI qualifications are issued annually by County. LMI households are those with a
combined income of less than eighty (80) percent of the median household income, for the County where
the project is located.

The applicant must document that at least 51% of either hired or receiving first consideration for hiring,
were qualified LMI persons. “Received First Consideration” means the applicant documents and uses a
hiring practice that demonstrates that at least 51% of individual interviewed for such positions are
qualified as LMI. Hiring practices must postings of available positions with the local Job Service Office
or Workforce Development Boards.

The following documentation evidencing compliance must be collected: (Please see Attachment 1

for current year LMI guidelines for Jefferson County)
A listing of all job titles planned to be available to LMI individuals. Applicant should have a
written plan for providing ‘first consideration’ for jobs as described above, that ensures that at least
51% can be filled by LMI individuals; proof that at least 51% of LMI qualified individuals were
given first consideration for jobs; documentation of the hiring process used, a list of the LMI
individuals interviewed for particular positions that is aligned with the criteria in Attachment 1.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Applicants shall comply with all applicable local, state, and

federal laws and codes. These include, but are not limited to:

Federal CDBG Regulations 24 CFR 570;

Allowable Use of Funds — Omni Circular;

Davis Bacon Act (Act 40-USC 276a-276 a-5; USC 327-333);

Acquisition/Relocation (CH 32 WI Statutes; Uniform Relocation Assistance & Real

Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended; 49 CFR 24 Sec. 104(d)(1) &

106(d)(7) of

HCDA;
» Lobbying Sec. 319 of public law 101-102; 24 CFR 87 Appendix A & B; and
» Monitoring 24 CFR 85.10 (e) & 84.53 (e).

VVVYY

Project Completion. Projects shall be completed within 24 months from the date of the loan approval.
Applicants shall provide the Jefferson County a project implementation schedule not exceeding 24
months for project completion and job creation, and maintain the positions created for 24 months.

Federal Anti-Piracy. The applicant must certify that it does not have immediate plans to relocate jobs in
violation of CDBG Anti-Piracy regulations. The following language will be included in all agreements
with the applicant. “The applicant certifies that it is in compliance with and will maintain compliance
with CDBG Anti-Piracy regulations as stated in 24 CFR 570.482(h). Violation of this regulation will
constitute an Event of Default.”

SECTION 4. LOAN REVIEW, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS

LOAN REVIEW

Once all information is received by the JCEDC, a meeting of the Loan Review Committee will be
arranged. The applicant(s) will be required to attend this meeting. The Loan Review Committee is
responsible for reviewing, approving and making recommendations for approval to the Jefferson County
Board of Supervisors. All loans require County Board approval. Meetings of the Loan Review Committee
are scheduled as needed. 1'he County Board ot Supervisors normally meets monthly on the second Tuesday
evening of the month.

Following the first meeting of the Loan Review Committee, committee members may request
additional information and a second meeting may be needed prior to a recommendation to the County



(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
Board.
Committee meetings are subject to the Wisconsin Open Meetings law which requires at least 24 hours
public notice prior to the meeting. The discussions of the Loan Review Committee may be conducted in
closed session in the discretion of the Committee pursuant to s.19.85 (1)(e) Wis. Stats. The County Board
may also adjourn to closed session when reviewing and discussing financial matters as they relate to a
loan request.

4.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Once approved by the County Board, the Jefferson County Corporation Counsel prepares the loan
documents required for the individual loan. These documents may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

(1) Real estate mortgage;

(2) Assignment of land contract;

(3) Term loan agreement;

(4) General Security Agreement;

(5) UCC Filing with Secretary of State;

(6) General Business Agreement;

(7) Personal Guarantee;

(8) Authorization Agreement for Automated Debits/Deposits

(9) Any other documents deemed necessary by the Jefferson County Corporation Counsel.

The County Board reserves the right to set all of the other terms of the loan. The Term Loan Agreement will
spell out all of the guidelines of the loan; define default and the consequences of such action. The Agreement
will enumerate how the funds will be expended and the required bookkeeping system for the loan recipient.

The applicant must agree that he/she will not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment,
supplier or contractor due to age, race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, handicap, physical
condition, developmental disability as defined in s. 51.01( 5), Wis. Stats., marital status, sexual orientation, or
other form of employment discrimination prohibited by the laws of the State of Wisconsin or the United States of
America.

Loan terms and conditions shall be structured on need and ability to repay. The Loan Review Committee and
the JCEDC shall determine loan terms and interest rates on an individual basis. Unless the Loan Review
Committee and JCEDC determine otherwise, there shall be two interest rates are available to applicants. Borrowers
who start repayments immediately following the loan closure will pay two percent (2%) for the entire
amortization of the loan. Borrowers choosing to defer payments of principal and interest for six-months will pay
four percent (4%) for the entire amortization period of the loan. The length of the amortization schedule will be
determined by the Loan Review Committee in conjunction with the applicant, and is dependent upon the amount
of the loan; the type of project assisted and the number of jobs affected and will require County Board approval.
Minimum standards shall include the following:

€] Loan Amount. Loan amounts are subject to the availability of program funds. No loan request
exceeding 25% of total project costs will be considered.

2) Interest Rate. The interest rate shall be established by the Loan Review Committee.

3) Terms for Loans.
(a) Working capital loans shall have a maximum term of sevenyears.
(b) Loans for machinery, equipment and fixtures shall have a maximum term of ten years.
(c) Real estate loans shall have a maximum term of 12 years which can beamortized over

20 years with the option of refinancing for an additional 8 years.

29



30

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
(d) Loansshall not have a term longer than the terms of the other private financing
in the project.

()] Period of Payment. Terms may include longer amortization schedules with
balloon payments. Amortization schedules shall be set up for monthly payments.

%) Repayment. Payment of interest and/or principal may be deferred during the implementation
period of the assisted activity if merited in the loan application. Interest may accrue during the
deferment period and may be paid in full or added to the principal amount of the loan.
Following the deferral period, interest and principal shall be paid for the remaining term of the
loan.

6) Prepayment. There shall be no prepayment penalties.

@) Collateral. Jefferson County will have the highest priority on assets securing the loan to
ensure that RLF loans are adequately secured.

4.3 DEFAULT PROCEDURES:

5.1

5.2

53

In the event of a default or a pending default, Jefferson County will notify the loan recipient in
writing of a deficiency and the subsequent actions to be taken should the payment not be made
within a specified time frame. Late payments and default situations will be set forth in the Borrowet’s
promissory note.  All payments received from applicant shall be applied first toaccrued late payment
penalties, then to interest accrued, and then to principal.

If an applicant anticipates or is experiencing problems with meeting reporting criteria and/or
experiencing other operational problems impacting the ability to meet loan criteria, the Borrower
shall contact the RLF Administrator and the JCEDC and/or RLF Administrator may work directly
with the borrower to identify actions necessary to correct the identified problems or deficiencies.

Should the routine loan review process reveal evidence of problems during the loan period that may
place the loan at risk of default, the account shall be turned over to the Jefferson County Corporation
Counsel to initiate legal actions necessary to protect the loan and to ensure the maximum repayment
of the balance due. If necessary, Corporation Counsel will initiate foreclosure proceedings or take
other legal action deemed necessary to protect Jefferson County’s interests.

SECTION 5. APPLICATION PROCEDURES
DISCUSSION OF REQUIREMENTS

Prior to submitting an application, the applicant shall discuss the program with the JCEDC. The JCEDC
shall assist the applicant, as is reasonably necessary in completing the application. All financial
information shall be kept in a secured place with limited access by authorized personnel only.

TIMING

Applications may be submitted at any time during the calendar year. The process to approve a loan
application includes a meeting with the loan review committee which will occur within one month of
submission of all documentation necessary for the committee to make a determination. If an application
is recommended for approval, the Loan Review Committee will forward the application to the Jefferson
County Board of Supervisors for final approval. The County Board of Supervisors normally meets
monthly on the second Tuesday evening of the month.

PRIORITY

Applications shall be reviewed in the order received and based on readiness for the proposed project to



(lefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
proceed. In the event that multiple loan fund requests exceed available funds, the following criteria
will be used to determine applicant priority:

) Eligibility of the applicants.
¥)) Eligibility of the project to be undertaken.

3 The extent to which private funds are to be leveraged.
@ The extent to which jobs are to be created, and the type jobs and wages.
®) The extent to which the loan can be secured.

©6) Evidence of ability to repay the loan.
¥ Size of the loan requested.

)] Timing of the proposed expenditures.
©) Completeness of application.
(10)  Other factors as deemed appropriate.

5.4 LOAN APPLICATION

Applicants shall submit an application using the form available from the RLF Program and adhere to
the requirements set forth in Section 3 of this manual, in addition to any other requirements established
by the Loan Review Committee or the JCEDC.

5.5 REVIEW PROCESS

Specific steps in the review process include the following:

(1) Preliminary Review. The JCEDC staff will review the application for completeness and verify that the
proposed project meets the minimum requirements provided in Section 3.5. If the application is not
complete, staff will inform the applicant of the deficiencies.

V) Formal Review. The Loan Review Committee will meet to review an application within
30 days of the receipt of a completed application or at some other predetermined schedule. Once the
review is completed and the proposal is deemed acceptable for funding, the Loan Review Committee will
forward the proposal to the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors for final approval; or to another body
authorized to act on loan requests by the County Board.

(3) Negotiation of Terms. Upon the tentative acceptance by the governing body, the JCEDC and/or the
Jefferson County Corporation Counsel will contact the business in writing to review and explain the
terms of the loan.

(4) Notice of Award. If the application is approved, a closing date will be scheduled to execute the

necessary loan documents.

(5) Rejection of Award. If the application is not approved, the JCEDC will send a letter to the aEplicant stating
the reasons for rejection and offer to meet with the applicant to explore ways to strengthen the loan request
or to identify alternative funding sources.

SECTION 6. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS
6.1 LOAN PROCEDURES

Prior to releasing funds, the following documentation must be in place or provided at the appropriate
time during the term of the loan.

D Notice of Award. The Loan Review Committee must have reviewed and approved a
complete application for an eligible applicant.

2) Loan Agreement. Jefferson County’s attorney shall prepare a loan agreement, which shall be
executed by Jefferson County and the Chief Executive Officer of the business.

3) Promissory Note. A promissory note shall be prepared by Jefferson County and signed by the
Chief Executive Officer of the business at the time of loan closing. The note must be dated; it




32

)

4

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
must reference the agreement between Jefferson County and the business; and it must specify the
amount and terms of the loan funds delivered.

Security. Mortgage or lien instruments or personal guarantees provided as security for all loans
shall be prepared by Jefferson County and executed at the time of the loan closing. The Jefferson
County attorney or the RLF Administrator, shall record the instrument and place a copy in the
project file to include:

(a) Mortgage and/or security agreement.
)] UCC searches and filing.

(c) Guarantee agreement.

(d) Title insurance or Abstract.
(e) Assignment of Life Insurance.
® Casualty Insurance binder.

(2) Personal guarantee.

(h) Other documentation as may be appropriate.

Repayment Schedule. A loan repayment or amortization schedule shall be prepared by the RLF
Administrator after the loan proceeds are fully disbursed. The repayment schedule shall be dated and
signed by both the County and the Chief Executive Officer of the business. At that time, the
repayment schedule shall be attached to both parties’ copies of the agreement.

(6)  Evidence of Permits, etc. Documentation must be provided by the applicant that all necessary

permits, licenses, and any other registrations required have been obtained by the applicant prior to the release of
program funds.

(7

®

©)

Evidence of Program Expenditures. Documentation must be provided by the business to evidence
program expenditures prior to the release of funds. Documentation shall include bills and invoices or
receipts for materials, final bills of sale or canceled checks. All documentation shall be reviewed and
approved by the RLF Administrator.

Fixed Equipment. Fixed equipment financed with program funds must have been purchased,
delivered, and installed. The RLF Administrator shall verify the installation of fixed equipment.

Other Documentation. As appropriate or necessary, the applicant may be asked to provide the

following:

(a) A certificate of status from the Department of Financial Institutions.

(b) The Articles of Incorporation and by-laws.

(©) A Board or Corporate resolution authorizing the borrowing of funds anda

Secretary's certificate.

(d) Current financial statements.

(e) Evidence of having secured other funds necessary for the project.

€3] An Environmental Assessment for real estate loans which may either be a Phase I, I1,or III

analysis, depending on the environmental condition of thesite.

With the above documentation in place, the RLF Administrator will schedule a loan closing. All documents
will be executed before funds are disbursed, and mortgages and UCC Statements shall be recorded with the
Register of Deeds and the Secretary of State. (Appendix A. contains a model Loan Closing Documentation
Checklist).



7.1

8.1

8.2

(lefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)

SECTION 7. POST APPROVAL
REQUIREMENTS

OBLIGATION OF LOAN RECIPIENT

In addition to the terms and conditions of the loan, Borrowers shall agree to comply with the following.
Refusal to comply with any of these could place the loan in default. Borrower shall:

¢)) Document the creation or retention of the agreed upon number of jobs within 24 months of
the date of the execution of the loan agreement with Jefferson County.
2) Not discriminate on the basis of age, race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry,

handicap, physical condition, developmental disability as defined ins. 51.01( 5), Wis. Stats.,
marital status, sexual orientation, or other basis prohibited by the laws of the State of
Wisconsin or the United States of America in any employment or construction activity related
to the use of the business loan funds.

€)) Use loan proceeds in accordance with the loan agreement.

@) Permit inspections by persons authorized by Jefferson County of all projects and
properties assisted with loan funds. Related project materials shall also be open to
inspections, which include, but are not limited to, contracts, materials, equipmeat,
payrolls, and conditions of employment.

©)] Maintain records on the project as may be requested by Jefferson County. These files shall
be maintained as long as the loan is active or for at least three (3) years after completion of
the work for which the loan has been obtained, whichever is longer.

6) Submit periodic progress reports to the RLF Administrator in accordance with the schedule in
the loan agreement. These reports shall report on project progress including number of jobs
created or retained during the loan agreement.

N Maintain fire and extended coverage insurance on the project property required during the term
of the loan. Jefferson County shall be listed as Loss Payee, Mortgagee, or "additional” insured
on the policy if loan proceeds were used to purchase items covered by insurance. Term life
insurance may be required of the applicant to cover the loan balance through the life of theloan.

) Abide by all federal laws, when applicable. These include, but may not be limited to: The
Civil Rights Act of 1964; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Davis-Bacon Act, as
amended; the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act; the Copeland "Anti- Kickback"
Act; and, all regulations pursuant to these Acts.

9 Collect the attached self-certification forms from every applicant for each job created to
ensure compliance with LMI guidelines. (Please see Attachment 1)

SECTION 8. PERFORMANCE MONITORING
PRIVATE LEVERAGE COMMITMENTS

The JCEDC shall monitor the use of the funds and expenditure of private leverage commitments.
Documentation may include invoices or receipts for materials and supplies, letters from lenders, final
bills of sale, and canceled checks.

HIRING OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The JCEDC shall monitor the applicant's progress in meeting agreed upon job creation or retention goals
Job creation must be documented using payroll records. Before-project and after- project payroll records
should be provided by the applicant to document job creation. Failure of the business to provide the

targeted number of jobs may be a condition for default unless the business can show it made a good faith

effort to create the targeted number jobs but did not succeed due to reasons beyond its control. In all hire33 3

the applicant must meet the LMI requirement




34

83

9.1

10.1

10.2

(Jefferson County Wisconsin RLF Manual Rev. 2/22/17)
DEFAULT

In the event the business is in default on any of the terms and conditions of the loan agreement, all sums
due and owing, including penalties, shall, at Jefferson County’s option, become immediately due and
payable. To exercise this option, Jefferson County shall prepare a written notice to the business. The
notice shall specify the following:

(a) The default.

(b) The action required to cure the default.

() A date, not less than thirty (30) days from the date of the notice, by which the default must
be cured to avoid foreclosure or other collective action.

(d Any penalties incurred as a result of the default.

SECTION 9. USE OF LOAN REPAYMENTS AND REPORTING
RLF PROGRAM

Repaid loans shall be re-deposited into the Revolving Loan Fund account and used in a manner
consistent with the policies and procedures manual. A separate accounting record for each loan shall be
kept to account for all funds loaned. The RLF account shall be audited on an annual basis and the RLF
Administrator shall provide reports at times and on forms as required by the State of Wisconsin.

SECTION 10. LOAN SERVICING
MONITORING

The RLF Administrator shall monitor each loan to ensure compliance with the loan terms and
conditions and to monitor the financial health of the business to ensure continued repayment of the loan.
The monitoring will also ensure that all recordkeeping requirements are met particularly in regard to job
creation and expenditures of matching funds.

A loan servicing file shall be established and maintained for each loan recipient that includes all written
correspondence; a record of important telephone conversations; a list of applicable loan covenants;
certificates of insurance for builder's risk, property-casualty, and life insurance, as applicable; and
documentation for job creation and retention including low and moderate income certifications forms.

RECORDKEEPING

In addition to the above, the RLF financial management records must be comprehensive and
designed to provide the following information:

(a) A Revolving Loan Fund Register that records all deposits and disbursements to and fromthe
RLF, including funds used for RLF administration.

® A CDBG Loan Repayment Register that records repayments made by each business which has
received a loan from the RLF and tracks the balance of repayments from all loans from the RLF.

(c) A Collection Register for every loan made. Each register will contain the business name, loan
date, loan amount, terms, and date repayment begins. Payments are divided into principal and
interest payments with a declining principal balance.

(d) RLF Loan Repayment Registers that record repayments made by each business, which has
received a loan from the RLF that tracks the balance of repayments from all loans from the RLT.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-

Item 12a

Authorizing year-end requests to carry over funds for fiscal year 2017

Executive Summary

At year end, departments are required to submit carryover requests for funds that are unspent. If
the County Administrator approves the request, it is reviewed by the Finance Committee and
acted on by the County Board for approval. There is a total of $36,222,456.46 proposed to be
carried over from fiscal year 2016 to fiscal year 2017, and of this amount, $12,342,282.87
requires County Board approval. This resolution will authorize carryover funds of
$12,342,282.87 from fiscal year 2016 to fiscal year 2017. The Finance Committee considered
this resolution at its March 9, 2017 meeting and recommended forwarding this resolution to the

County Board for approval.

WHEREAS, the Executive Summary is hereby incorporated by reference into this

resolution, and

WHEREAS, at the close of each fiscal year, it may be desirable to carry over funds in
some accounts so that they can be used in the next budget year, and

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has reviewed the collective requests of all
departments to carry over the funds designated in the various accounts below, more particularly
set forth in the Finance Committee minutes of March 9, 2017,

Governmental funds
Governmental funds
Governmental funds
Governmental funds

Proprietary funds
Proprietary funds
Proprietary funds
Proprietary funds
Proprietary funds

Grand Total

Non-spendable 256,847.90
Spendable, restricted 3,499,338.91
Spendable, committed 1,771,104.98
Total 5,627,291.79

Capital net assets 23,623,325.69

Restricted net assets 160,509.13
Restricted for Pension 542,557.59
Non-restricted net assets 6,368,772.26

Total 30,695,164.67

36,222,456.46

3,499,338.91
1,771,104.98

160,509.13
542,557.59
6,368,772.26

12,342,282.87

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends certain funds be designated as non-
lapsing for fiscal year 2017 in the amounts as listed above,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the funds in the accounts identified in the
Finance Committee minutes of March 9, 2017, and referenced above, totaling $12,342,282.87,

35



36

are designated as non-lapsing in the 2016 budget and carried over to the 2017 departmental
budgets which are hereby amended in the respective amounts.

Fiscal Note: As a budget amendment, this resolution requires twenty (20) affirmative votes for
passage.

Explanation of governmental funds: Non-spendable funds are funds that include prepaid items,
deposits, and inventory accounts. Spendable, restricted funds are funds that are legally
restricted by statutes, contracts, purchase orders, or funding source. Spendable, committed
funds are funds that are spendable at the discretion of the County.

Explanation of proprietary funds (Highway): Capital net assets are items that are depreciated

along with land. Restricted net assets relate to municipal deposits for subsequent year work by
the County. Non-restricted net assets include both required items and discretionary items.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Finance Committee 3-14-17

Brian Lamers: 02-20-17, 03-06-17; Blair Ward: 02-22-17 w
Lo
7 W/;Corp. Counse \J ; Finance Director Sb\’

REVIEWED: Administrator 1




~
o
WV Z1:6'2102/8/¢
[euld
910z sisenba. Buisde] uoN\sisenbay Buisde-UON\G L 0Z\ISOXTN\SOWO\PIBYS SDUBUI\: A

00°62¢ 196png £10Z Jod SE Spunj aAlesald aInjeN UBUES 002669 v181 juswyedsq siyed
610 201nos AQ pajou)sal ‘aniasald ainjeN ueules) Buluieway 266669 y181 awpedaq sxped
00°192°GL 80In0s AQ pajoL)sal ‘Spun uonelo}say swoH 6o uosep 228v6S 2181 juswyedaq syied
00'92+'98 196pnq /102 18d se spuny juawdof@aaq Yed seuled 00/669  ZL84 juswpedaq sxied
29°G.9°LE swia} [eyded 1oy }sanbai Buisde-uou Sped saule) Bujuiewsy 056¥6S Z\8l Juswyedaq sxued
00°650'G2 196pnq 210z sod se spuny yled PjaA UIHED 00,669 6081 wswypedaq syed
(y9£60'P) 921n0s Ag pajoulsal ‘spuny sxied plap uipe) Buluiewsy 0S6¥6S 6081 juawpedsq sxed
00°826°L8 186pnq 2107 Jod se spuny 2je1sa a|ppI |oJed 008669 908l wswpedsq syued
96°6¢ sjelse Aq pajouisel ‘spuny ajejsa J|pprt jo1el bululewsy 096¥65 908l juswyedsq sxped
00°150'01 ue|d uoyeuswa|dwi dpkog Bululewsy 0Z8¥6S 1081 juswypedaq syed
00°000'Z1L ed uewjyod je jJuswared maN 62965 1081 juswyedsq syed
00°000'0¢€ Wel diyspiema)s yim paydjew spung pajeuoq ‘yasune jeog 62965 1081 juswyedaq syled
¥6° 2822 wswdojaasq Auadoid Buipue s,aidde) 1o} uoneuo( 628%6G 1081 juawpedaq sxed
00°000'2 ubig punoibield (s1eD yNesH Hod) ed yuoy 028¥6S  LOBL Juawyedsq syed
TRE=Nonmv o e Rl (OB IWET R 3 B 0 CemRes e T 1 e (121 S g D TSt ) TSRl ot P (U 1 LG e PR (L A Ty
06'€8¥'66 00'618'L9 18Bpng 210z Jed se spuny uoneziuiepow spiodal pue| bululeway 00/669  €0€l uoneuLou| puet
06°'899'LE sajnjels OsIpA Jad se Spunj uoleziwspow splooal pue| m:_:_meW_ 0G6¥6G €0EL uonewlou) puet
GG 240 S GBI P esoh k3 o 3. 18 S DR 1) A VDRSS ki ST AU 0 (RIS Mo LI B0 3 = 1 TN 5100l L 93 OO NI g e ST AU R st = |
£6°LLL 0002 126png 210z Jad se spuny DD buluieway 002669 €Lzl Walo Ajunod
(L0°Z¥S) spuny 92| Buiuiewsay 056465 €121 gD Ajunod
AT e e R ey S T e s e g e e T e RN e Rl LI DAL= gy
19'285°v¥ 00°ZLY'SY 196png 210z 1ed se anjejs Aq pajoulsal spund uonoepay 00.669 200! spaa( Jo Jasibay
L90LL°L UOISIDALIDY) BlB(J-WalsAS Juawabeueyy spi0d9y pue] 662125 2001 spoa( Jo J9)sibay
e R L | e SRS 3 e L ey e e, s SR | e, [ e e e ST NS Ot |
0059992 00°008'tL pajedidnuy Jou Jipny Jojoeuo) juapuadapu) 612128 24 $80JN0S8Y UBWNH
00'000'G 1102 10} suolssas AJijIqejunoddy Joj Buiyoeod 05€2€S R4 S90UN0S3Y UBWNH
00°000°1L 9102 Ul 2uop Jou-ulwpy Alunod Joy Juswdojeasp diysiepean] 0S€2ES (R4 $82JN0Say UewNH
00°0LL Jo}oa11(] 10} 80UBJAUOY jeuolleN Joj sjesiy GEEZES v $92IN0SaY UBWNH
00'2.0°) 10}23.1(7 1o} aduaiajuo?) [euoleN Joy Buibpon 9¢£2es ¥ $82IN0S8Y UBWNH
0069 10)08410 JO} @oUBIUO0Y) |euoneN 1o} Bupped 6££2ES 1y S30IN0SaY UBWNH
00°0S¥ J0J93JI(J JO} SOUBIBJUOY) |BUONHEN J0) die Jiy PEETES R4 S92JN0SSY UBWNH
00'89¥%°L1 sBuueay pue suoneiqly-Sa2IAIaS |BUOISS3}0Id 612125 Iy $821N0S3y uewny
T R LT T ST T B e Al e DU W e e - 1 € S 8 a0 e [ [ S e e R e} S| By el | s R S
52'52¢£'891 00°€zZE'951 1e6pnq 210z Jed se spuny Lieonpy DQ30r Buwieway 004669 X juawdojaaag 21wouod3
(poc05'c) anasal Bupesado spuny Aseionpy DQ3Dr asealou| 05616S 1€ juswdojaAs( 21Wouod]
68°50G'Sl jenjoe 0} aAlasal Jijauaq pa)saA DAJOr @sealdy| GG6¥6S [ Eman_m>®D J1KIouUcd3
PSR 1T R RSP IEE I + { LE 1732 75 ST P SRR TR I A o S s s BB TN 333 o B T s b BT L R a R S s o i ST
£2°952'L (#6°¢L) juawjsnipe anasal Guneiado uoissiwwo) |esuolsiy Gululeway 05665 ) pieog Ajunocn
19°0€8° 196pnq 210z Jad se spuny uoIssIWWOY) [eduosIH Buiureway 00,669 4! pseog Auno)
00°005'¥ andsip ut Bupeay preog Aunod Jo SSOIAIBS OBPIA £EELES L pieog Aunod
T R e e o e e S R e e e e L i ap e s R e S e e A e S Ve e e S e e s R e
00°2ZL'v¥2 00°000'042 1S @6poQ 3 10Z pue J1BUBD S HOE 9 Z0E Ye Auadold aseyoind -91.0zZ uonnjosay 808¥65 1086 dx3 pue Aoy |essusn
00°2ZL'VE v AmH AUno?d JO Jo pue] sHed aseydind 9e-610g uonnjosay 20865 1086 dx3 pue A9y [elaus9)
leg puny
papiwwod pajoMIsay  ajqepuadsg Py # nun
|eyol sasuejeg pund ajqepuadsg -UoN uoneuejdxg qng oy sng jJuawpedaq

‘lenjoe 0} Junowe ey} JSNIpe o} Wajl aul| Jayjoue aq Aew a1ay) ‘JonoALIBD Se pajewnsa sem Jeu) 196png £ 1.0gZ oy} Ul s1 1eym s Siy} ,19Bpng £ 10z 10} SB,, SSIBIS U USUAA 910N

910¢ L€ J8quisosq popu3 Jes A a8y} Jo4
sisanbay Buisdet-uop jeuiq
¥ 0 1 abey funo) uosiayap



WY 21:6°2102/8/¢
leutd
910z s)senbai Buisde| uoN\s}senbay Buisde-UON\G L 0Z\ISOXT\S21LO\P3IRYS SOUBUI4\'AA

A XA Zr'TTE LL SSOIUBS JOIIDY SUBISIOA 6LLEBS  ZOES SE2IAIBS SUBIDJOA
I VTR s W T e Ty V| 0T 0 1 Er T e B S e =) P, ] e gy § & i S O e S i e B e e SR ]
£€°661'89L £9°9/¥'L saljddns aoe|dey-juaw|iesaq Ule) | -JeWzeH Wol anuaAsy 766669  90.Z Wb Aousbiawiy
00°5€0'c 196png 210z Jod se suonesado yewzeH 00.669  90.T ywbpy Aousbiawz
00°822'€6 19bpng /102 Jod se (dOWH) puny weiboud uonebiw pooy Buiureway 008669  €0.2 wbpw AousBirowg
0.'656'69 (dDWH) puny weibosd uonebniw pooy Bululewsy 096¥6S  £0.2 JwBW Aouabiawz
T T R TOt  T STS R  770 3 =S SN o 053 =R 3 R Bl A (o S 1= [ 0Tt = i b= =N 1 i |
7L829'3LE 2.'€29'81E (sunpy 12141) wayshs Ju3 818¥6G  109¢ swpedaq soueuly
5 s R S VRSN & ) iiacpli e T S SRS 0 0 W e T W G DA Tl s XL 157 2o 7 s S et B R P a5 T P TR A = 2 T3 o = et Rt T =2
85°55Z°p8Y 00°€25'691 196pnq 910z Jed salnNiBIS UISUODSIM AQ PBJOLIS8I SPUN) JUBLISSSSSE |Ie 00/669 €022 juawyedaq gUayS
(s1110'2e) S3)NJE)S UISUODSIA AQ PRJOLIISaI SPUNy JUSWSSISSE [ler 0G6¥68 €022 swyedeq yuays
00'652'S 126png 210z Jod se saunjiapo 8)e)g — 201n0s Aq pajoLlsal spund 008669  801LZ uswyedsq yuays
82+0LZ sainyiapo4 aje)g - 30inos Aq pajoLsal spuny 766669 8012 Juswyedaq Yuays
00°L0Z 196pnq 210z 1od se euenluepy 38y30 - 30.nos Ag pajoLysal spung 00/669  S0lZ juswpedaq gusys
00°/50'602 1e6pnq 210z Jod se sainyap04 [esapa4 -~ 80inos AQ pajoL)sel spuny 00669 012 juswpedsq Yudys
£YLSY' Y SaInyepo4 [esepad - 80.nos Aq pajoLIsas spung 266669 Y012 juswpedsq gusys
Ge0L 80104 yse] bniqg -- soinos Ag perouisal spund 766669  20LZ juswpedaq guays
G1'1€6 41Q -- suoneuop pajpu)sal Bululewsy gL0 Z66669  ¥LOZ juswpeds( yusys
12’819 wesa aAIq -- Suoleuop pajplysal Bululewsy LL0 266669  ¥LOZ juswiredaq yueys
00'¥6 BulA 11y [eoljoR | — suojeuop pajolisel Buluiewsy 910 00,669  ¥LOT juswyedaq yusys
25°602°'L pJeng JouoH - suoljeuop pajolsal Buluiewey 10 766669  ¥LOZ juswpedaq yuays
59'656 weibold Apunwiwo) - suoijeuop pajouysal BuluieweyY ZL0 266669  PLOZ juswpedsq guays
8¥'9/€'9 peelal 6-M —- suoneuop pajouysal Bululewsy LLO 766669  ¥LOT uswpedaq guays
00°2£6'€ 3ebpnq 210z Jod se an}iapo 8|2IYSA - 99In0s AQ pajoL)sal Spund 00/669  zZlOZ swpedsq Jusys
ehZoL'L 2INYIaH04 BIDIYSA -- 801n0s AG pajoL)sal spuny 766669  ZL0Z juswyedag Yusys
006LL'8 196pnq 210z Jed se uonnyisey Bruq -- 8onos Aq pejou)sal spuny 00,669  110Z yuswpedsq guays
9z'lle uonnysay Bniq -- sounos Aq pajousal spung 266669  110Z juswpedaq gusys
00°025'L 126png 210z +od se uonesnp3 BnuQ -- 801n0s Aq pejousal spuny 002669 0102 juswpedaq yusys
(¥Z'09) uogeonp3 bniQ -- 82.nos Aq pajolysas spung 266669 0102 yuswyedaq Jusys
00°801'9¢ (soueINSU| Woy paAIBORY 80L°LES) S0Ue] Juawade|day LI8¥6S  L00Z wswyedsq yusys
¥L0v0'sY (9) seoye] 910z 10} swasg suedord LI8¥P6S  L00Z jJusuruedaq yusysg
16°61G'L (2) sJa1s10H 2 (€) s1ayounen feyia Lleles  Looz juswpedaq yusys
05'666'9 (9) LYMS 10} sjsep [eone LIELES 1002 juswpedaq yuays
S I e S AV e e T g e o ] (O CRA T g o VB =S ot S N o S Baed 15 ekt Bl i NI S JEE St S S SNl Dok sk 0]
00700009 00°000'G1 swooy Yeaig aakojdwl 1vZS¢S 106l SSOIAISG [BJUSD
00°000°02 eae opisyno ashojdw3 pue sjodbe)y 0z8yes  LO6L SSVIAIDS [BHUSD
00°000'G2 8snoyuNnog pug YHoN-epe.bdn aoinag oujoal3 ZZ8¥BS  LO6L S3DIAIDG [BJJUSD
R T S e s o e e e T e I T
LLesz'ezy 00°L¥2'¥S 186pnq 2102 Jad se spuny yied Bog Buiueway 00LL69 928l wawpedaq syled
16°'¥90°GC spuny xued Boq Buluiewsy 766669 9281 uswipedsQ syted
00°1G6°0L L 196pnq 210z 1od se s01nos Aq pejou}sal ‘sucleuop jiel) axig Bululewsy 008669  ¥Z8l swyedsq sied
(£0°860'28) 80Inos Aq pajousal ‘suoijeuop (lei] ajig Buluiewsy 766669  ¥28l uswyedeq sxed
00'60Z'91L 196pnq 210z Jod se spuny justudojaraq abejsaH [e1oelH 00.669 918! swyedsq sxyed
0070052 sonos Aq psoLijsal ‘abejusH epe| Buiuewsy 766669 9181 swyedsq sxed
leg pung
pawwon peollsay  alqepuadsg Py # nun
|ejol sajuejeg pund ajqepuadg -UoN uoneuejdxy qng )09y sng jusawpedaq

9102 ‘L€ Jequwedeq pspug Jea A auy} Jod
sisanbay Buisde]-uop |euly
¥ jo g ofed funod uosiayer

38



WY Z1:6'2102/8/€
(eury
910z sisenbas Buisde| uon\sisanbay Buisde-UON\G LOZ\ROXT\OWO\PRIBYS DOUBUIJ\MN

SE'LY9'8E9 0008L'L92 juaiade|d paispio UNOD SEIS JO INO-B1eD UINOA LL0 +0625S 100§ S8oIAIeS UBWNH
89°'¥5¥'05 Auedwos Alunoas pue | |6 OJul Wa)sAs uueje a1 0Z8¥6S 0L2s Sa0IAI9S UBWNH
00°000't 2102 ul Buluren ysiuy o} Junowe pejebpnq Jusdsun Buluiel] SIN 662625 100G S80IAI8S UBWNH
1£'616'¢ pajou)saiun suoljeuoq 05665  L00S SSOIAISS UBWNH

6L /€1'69 30Jn0s Aq pejou}sal ‘Spuny MoOSa SIYIA 0G6¥65  G61G S80IAI9G UBWNH

10¥£8°2 suoljeuop saijiwe s|qels g ajes Bululewsy 056v65 1205 S8OIAI9S UBWINY

28’652 suoljeuop sonsnf* ajiusAnf Bulurewsy 0S6¥6S  S00S S3OIAJSS UBWNH

g9eele apping o017 Buurewsy 0s6¥6S  L00S SSOIAISS UBWNH

z5°eev'e 201nos Aq pajoulsal ‘suoleuop Ajiwey / piyd bulujewsy 0S6¥6S  L00S S30IAI9S UBWNH

9G'9vL'S 20IJN0s AQ pajou)sal ‘suoneuop asnge p|iyd buulewsy 056465 100S SSOIAI9G UBWINH

82'L18'L€T anJasal Josse pledald 00LESE 062 S9OIAI9S UBWNH

T R S T TN T e e e S DT T e i et U e T T] B S SO i i e NPV USR]
29°'9zz'eLS 00°006'2 squ) Ae|d u xoed Jo aseyoind 1o} suoneuoq pajoLsay PLELES  LOSK juswpedaq yjesH
00'661°0EL 196pnq 910z 4od se Aas| sonpal o) Bujesado 00699  00.¥ juswypedaq yyeaH

00°'L6¥'L2F (esuadx3 Buiesado YoW ¢) |ended Bunjiopy 006+S€ ove jswpedsq yyeaH

29'920'61 (1afojdw3 Aq pred suj yyesH predaid) eniesal josse piedaid 00€LSE (1) 24 jawyedag yijeaH

STPS9°0LY'T  £6'V68°Z8EL  ZE£6SL°I80°L 00°0 s|ejo pun4 |esdudg
PR 0, S S SR A e S AN A G N S SN RS N e S S A S e ) U S St e b SR b s by P fimb et L |
v9z8L'LzZ 00°200°L¥1 126png £ 10z Jad se spunj 3)Sep pljos 00/669 60l Buiuoz
¥9°081'SP spenuod pue syuelb yjoq Aq psjouysal spuny S)Sepp plioS 06665 6012 Bujuoz

00°000'SE 196pnq £10z 1ad se uejd uojeuodsuel | /ajepdn ueld ansuayaidwo) 004669  LOLL Buiuoz

T e T R o e Sy | e e T oy B 1 Mg U s Py Y S s PR pR WS St s ML 5 1] S e sy G e e e (L S Nt

L£'8£8°CZL 00°188'Z6 j2Bpnq 210z Jad se [ejided ‘uoneAlasaid puejuuey 008669 610 UOIJEAISUOD pue]

1€°266°0€ Juswisnipy uoeAIasald puejwie 0S6v6S 610/ uoneAlasuo) pue
AT iR e R = NS e IR & o e e e N S S TR S| Saa ) GRS (VR T e R e BT e i
6.'1L0L'0¢ 00°LLv'82 18bpng £102 t2d se suoljeuop Jied 008669 9069 ¥ed jey
6.%29'1 suoljeuo( Jied fuuieway 901587 9069 yed ey
A S e N S T I F § T e SN S i T s e W g N v ] s S e e, S 10y Sp ) REOWA SN
18°¢s¢'ee 006LY'Y 1abpnq 210z Jad se weiboid Ajajes J0yes | 002669 6189 uoISuUaX3 AMN
(68°689) welbolid A)ojes Jojoel] spuny Buluieway 8PELES 6189 uoisuax3 MmN
006208 18bpnq 210z Jad se sweiboid apnsad 00.669 9189 uolsuax3 MmN
(eg'9ve) weiboud sponssd spuny buiurewsy 8¥eleES 9189 uoisusix3 MN
00612'2 126pnq £1.0z Jed se weiboid Jauspies Jajsey spuny Bujulewsy 00/669 5189 uoISUSIX3 MN
(gogLe) weiboid Jsuapies) Jv)sep 8YeIES G189 uoIsuaX3 MN
00'6€S' 196png /102 1ad se weiboid jesnynouby spuny Bujureway 00.669 1189 uolsuaix3 MN
6LSLE weiboid jeinynouby spuny Bululewsy 8yELES 1189 uoisuUaX3 AMN
00°¢8¥'Z 196pnq 210z Jad se weiboid XIMmN 00.669 €089 uoISUSX MN
(967028) weibold X3IAMN Joy spuny Bulutewsy 8¥eleS €089 uoisusIX3 MN
00°000'€ paseyoind 1aasu Ing pajebpng Jsjuud €0€1ES 1089 uoisuax3 MN
00°000'01 swoos Bunsspyy Joj Bulysiuing 618¥6G 1089 uoIsusiX3 AN
00°089'} 196pnq /102 1od 'sas) H-y Buiprefiai gooz 98 woy uoneuoq 00/669 1089 uolsuaix3 MnN
000 jusunsnlpe s} H-# Buipsebal gooz 9aQ woy uoleuoq 056¥65 1089 uoIsusx3 MN
leg pung
pepIwwo) pajoLsay s|qepuadg oY # nun
|ejol saouejeg pund ajqepuadsg -UoN uoneue|dx3 qng 109y sng jJuawpedag

9102 ‘L€ J9quiade papug JesA ay} Jo4
sjsanbay buisde-uop |eulq
¥ jo € abed Kunon uosieysr

39



9y"95¥°222'9¢

spund j|e |ejo1

NV 21:6°2102/8/€
leuld

910z sisenbai Buisde) uon\s}sanbay BuiSdeT-UON\G LOZ\[@OXT\3OWO\PaIEYS SOUBUIJ\A

siejol

Juswpedaq AemybiH
juswipedaq AemybiH
juswpedsq AemybiH
juswpedaq Aemybiy
juswpedaqg AemybiH
juawpedaq AemybiH
juawpedaq AemybiH
juswpedsq AemybiH
uswpedaq AemybiH
uswyedaq AemybiH
swpedaq AemybiyH
juswpedsq AemybiH
yuswpedag AemybiH
juswpedaq AemybiH

SpuUN4 |BJUSWIWISAOS) [BI0L

peswsAO-SIN
dnoic) Jamod-SIN

sioalold [eyded

juswipedag

29°'V91°669°0¢ 9Z°TLL'89E'9  TL'990'€0L  69°STE'ETI‘ET
L 2EE0LL asuadxa SouUeUJUIBK JSJUIAA 21NJN} JO) BdUBleq SdueUIUIBW J2JUIN 266669 €LEES
00'62€£'229'1 910Z UI N PUB M ‘d 'V ‘T HLO usiuy 0} uononuisuo) AmH A1 766669  2LEES
00'629'2€L SoueUBjUIBl |BISURD) 266669  LIEES
G.'8.¥'86+'T (suonesedo Asuiyoew) Jusuisoe|dal jossy paxid 766669  L¥ZES
$6°820'vL (1ehojdwg £q pred su| yyeeH predald) aasesal jesse predaid oove9e 002
11°€66'926 sjesse Jau Alojuanu| 05€€9E 002
11'628'6L1 anIesay Nad 092£9¢ 002
(evgere) 9102 ul pajesoje aq 0} |0od S|00} ||BLS PIBA0IBI-IBAQ 062€9¢ 002
66°G80'8¥1 9102 u! pajedojje 8q o} jood Jyausq s6upy paIsA0dBI-ISAD 002£9¢ 0oL
9¥'96¥'¢29 s|aA®] 9002 Je seoueleq Aiojuaaul ulejuley 001€9¢ 00
6G°/G5'2¥S 18uag uoIsuad 1o} pajoulsay 00929¢ 00
€1'605°091 senjedotunw adynw ‘Aynbe peoy XXGZ9e 002
00'25¢£'861 uswdinba suug/pays Jies aje)js -- [endes paynquiued 00219¢ 00L
69°CL6'YTH'ET syosse jau [epded 00L19¢ 00
j1ej01 PaJoIIISay-UON  paloLsay leyded
S}assy joN -- spung Alejoadold
6L°162°225°'S 86'VOL'LLL'L  16°8EE66¥'C 06°L¥8‘9ST
00°000°¢9
00°000'02 wiswsoejdey Buuonipuo) Jy €18¥66  01G8
00°000'E¥ Sdn yusus 028¥6S  L0S8
15769418241 16°69L'18L'L spuny Bututewsas-doys AemubiH moN pue uogljowsg 056¥6S  LGL8
leg punj
papiwwon pajouIsay a|qepuadsg 10y # nun
1ejo1 saouejeg pund ajqepuadsg -UonN uoneuejdxy qng )oYy sng
9102 ‘1€ J9quIs0s(] papul] JBSA By} 104
sisanbay buisde-uop |eul
¥ Jo  abed Ajuno) uosiayasr

40



Item 12b

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-

Authorizing contingency fund transfer to offset fiscal year 2016 departmental deficits

Executive Summary

At year end, the County Administrator requests a budget transfer from contingency or general funds
to offset department deficits. This request is reviewed by the Finance Committee and acted on by
the County Board for approval. This resolution will authorize transferring $197,666 from the
contingency fund to various county departments due to fiscal year 2016 deficits. The Finance
Committee considered this resolution at its March 9, 2017 meeting and recommended forwarding
to the County Board for approval.

WHEREAS, the Executive Summary is hereby incorporated by reference into this
resolution, and

WHEREAS, due to circumstances arising after the 2016 budget was adopted, the
following transfers of funds are necessary from the contingency appropriation account and/or
general fund as indicated to close the accounting books for 2016:

Department Bus Account Deficit Original Percent
Unit Number Amount Levy of Levy

‘County Administration 81 599999 1,438 265,029 0.5%
:County Treasurer 1401 5699999 169,468 (821,664) T 206%
Corporation Counsel 1701 599999 850 350,991 0.2%
Sheriff 2001 599999 10,381 12,231,125 0.1%
‘Clerk of Courts 2401 599999 5,878 1,561,913 0.4%

Land & Water Conservation 7001 599999 9,651 236,468 4.1%

Total 197,666
Contingency Fund 197,666
General Fund 0
Total 197,666

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends that the above departmental deficits be
funded by the transfers set forth above totaling $197,666,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the aforementioned transfers of funds are
hereby approved and the 2016 budget is amended to reflect the same.

41



Fiscal Note: As a budget amendment, this resolution requires twenty (20) affirmative votes for
passage.

The contingency fund has a balance of 8333,464, of which 8197,666 is needed to offset the
deficit for 2016.

The main reason for the Administration Department budget was partially due to additional
increases in wages that were not originally budgeted

The County Treasurer was due to the negative adjustment to fair market value on investments of
approximately $350,000.

The Corporation Counsel office’s deficit is due to a few miscellaneous items that went over
budget.

The Sheriff’s department deficit is due to overtime and worker’s compensation over budget.

The Clerk of Courts overage is mainly for court order attorney fees that were approximately
$130,000 over budget.

The Land & Water Conservation Department has a deficit due to less permit and fee revenue
than anticipated.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant

Requested by
Finance Committee 3-14-17

Brian Lamers: 02-20-17; Blair Ward: 02-22-17

o ~ \V]
REVIEWED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Fthance Director g



WV 62:8°L10c/9/€ M.w
9l0¢

uonn|osas Joy g0z dedal (3ouep) snidING\GLOZ\SOXI\SOWO\PEIBYS SOUBUL\M

%L'9 hho_ Xe} jo uﬁ@.@umn B Se 9sealou|
00'¥96'029'8¢C 9102 10} Ang| xEL %0°€- 00'/86'89/.°€9 000 100EPS'E08’L)  00°00L'2/9'G9 Spund }A09 [ejo |
0o 'ers'cs't) SSOUBIE] puny Ul 8SBaJ0Ul [Bj0 L %0°0 000 000 o000 pund SIN 0S.
%L T 00°68%'690'LE (00°221'ce8) 00'999'206'lL€ Juswyedaq AemyblH 002
[£L-12W-9 §O se sanjeA J2ayspealds)| %L'E 00022'18L'} (00'922°99) 00°9¥0'8¥8'l spolod feyded  oov
%0°0 00°0 (00'v8e'ss) 00'¥8e's. seoIneS 1990 00€
(00°Eps'c0s's) suonesado 0} anp sseasou] %¥'§G- 00'L¥9'8€9 (00°219'e5€) 00°852'266 SSOIAJOS UeWNH 0§52
o000 %ETL- 00'€SZ' b2 (00'622'L6) 00'Z8¥'z€8 juswyedad yieeH  Ovz
000 %9 - 00'b0Y'2€5'6C (00"098'c8t) 00'¥92'120'08 pund |eseuesy Qo)
000
{po'grs co6’L) [el01qng 91-29Q-L€ Anagoy Aoy gl-uep-}
(o000l 'zLe'sQ) souejeq punj Buluuibaqg ssa abueysn aouejeqg pund |leuocnyippy uauny aosuejeg pung
00°285'89.'€9 SL/LE/2) soueeq puny Buipu3 abejuaniag Buipuz pajewsy Buiuuibeg pung puny
%68 00°€9.'v05'2L 00°189'vLL'L 000 00°0 00°'Lea'viL't  (00%S9'0LF'Z) 000 000 00'SEE'S8S'E s|ejo pund |ejausn
%00 00'GEZ L7001 00'Zie 0012 0012 weysAg Aiesgq[ 660
%912 00" /E£9°€TE 00'8%/'69 00°8v.'69 (00'€81'122) 00°1£6'062 Buuoz| 1/0
%l b 00°89%'9£2 000 001596 {00159'6) {0o0'geg’ezt) 008171 uoljealasuo pueq| 0.0
%018 00'6¥£'0/ 00°€00°/G 00°€00°/S (00'Z01'0¢€) 0050128 dled Jied| 690
%0¥1 00255°21E 00° 9%V ¥¥ 00°9b¥ vt (00'v5¢'2E) 00°008°2/ uotsuaxg mn| 890
%6C 00°€9€°091L 009l ¥ 009LLY (00722Z'2L) 008€6'LZ S@0INIBG SUBIBIBA|  £G0
%S 00v2e v. 00 /E0F 00°2£0% {00'661'891) 00'9€2CL) juswoebeuepy Aousbisw3z| /20
%0l 00°9G1°LSY 00'L8Y'Y 00'L8¥'¥ (00'¥29'8L€) 00°50}°gee aoueulj|  gzo
%LV 00°02¢£'66 00'60L'% 00'60.'% 00'60L'Y Jsuwex3 [eopsN| 520
%% 0- 00'€16'19S"L 000 00'828'S {(00°8/8'G) (00°8/8°S) SHNoQ Jo 8D +20
%5 8 00615991 00°0SY' /¥ 00°0E¥ LY 00°0Et' LY poddng piyo| €20
%10~ 006CL'LE2'Th 000 00'tge'oL (oo 1se0l) (00°s€2 ¥8Y) 00 ¥S8'E/ ¥ yusyg|  0zo
%6} 00'88¢£'7¥59 00°659'CL 00'659°Z1 (00°000°09) 00'559'2/ SeOIMBS [ejuad| 610
%l Tl 00/91°09/ 00'80/°16 00'80.°L6 (00¥82'cey) 00266'%1G sHed| 810
%2 0~ 00°166°0SE 000 00'052 {00°058) (00 058) [esunog uonesodiod| /10
%ST 00'8/5'%/9 00°Z68'9L 00'Z68'91 00'268'9} Asuiopy owsig| Lo
%9°02- (00%99'L28) 000 00'89¥'691 [(00897'691) (00°89v'691) Jainsess) Awnod|  p1o
%2 L 00°990°29€ 00'6SEY 00°'SSEV (00°c8Y'66) 00'8E8'€0} uoyjewioju| puel| €40
%¥'9 00'¥.6'922 00 0v¥'¥1 00 0¥t vL {(00'821) 00819'%) Me|Q Aunod|  zZLo
%t 2L (00'65¥'181) 00°'95¥'1E) 00'9S¥'LEL (00°£85'¥t) 00620921 spaa(Q Jo J9ysIbed| 010
%S0~ 00'620'592 000 00'8EY'L (00'gsr'l) {00°8ev’L) Jojessiuiwpy Auno| goo
%E ¥ 00 /80'SSY 00'¥Zr'6l 00'¥Zr'6l (00°699'92) 00'680'9% $30JN0say UewnH| 00
%00 00°0 000 000 (00°9ze'891L) 00'92£'891 awdoeaaq owoucd3|  zoo
%6C 00202 26€ 00€lC' )L 00°€LZ'LL (00°gs2'2) 00'625'81 pieog Aunog| 100
%S 0l (00'25v'29¢€°2) 00°169'G/5 (00999'/61) | 00°25€°€22 (00722} v¥e) 00'6LF'210L sanusAsy [B1RUBSH| 000
(2yaq) 9102 (wayaq) pung pung (oueq) }sanbay oy SJUN02DY (dyaq)
snjding Anon snjding |eJouany Kouabunuon snjding Buisdej-uoN |euonippy Auo snjding
jenjay xej| papusawy lajsuel] )olaQ |emoy lenjoy pajewnsy Aejabpng 19bpa |essuag juswpedaq deq
lewbuo

pajepdn zi-Jew-9

9102 ‘L€ Jaquads( pspu Jea) Sy} Jog
deoay (yoyaq) sniding [ejuswypedsq
Aunoy uosiayer



Item 13a

44

PROCLAMATION

Proclaiming the month of March 2017 as Professional Social Work Month

WHEREAS, social workers have the right education and experience to guide individuals,
families, and communities through complex issues and choices, and

WHEREAS, social workers connect individuals, families, and communities to available
resources, and

WHEREAS, social workers are dedicated to improving the society in which we live, and
WHEREAS, social workers are positive and compassionate professionals, and

WHEREAS, social workers stand up for others to make sure everyone has access to the
same basic rights, protections, and opportunities, and

WHEREAS, social workers help people help themselves, whenever and wherever they
need it most, and

WHEREAS, social workers have been the driving force behind important social
movements in the United States and abroad.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in recognition of professional social workers
and their commitment and dedication to individuals, families, and communities everywhere
through legislative advocacy, service delivery, research, and education, the Jefferson County
Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims the month of March 2017 as Professional Social Work
Month and calls upon all citizens to join with the National Association of Social Workers and the
Jefferson County Human Services Department in celebration and support of social workers and
the social work profession.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Human Services Board 03-14-17

Kathi Cauley: 02-09-17; J. Blair Ward: 02-20-17 V/ Mﬁ/
REVIEWED: Administrator: ; Corp. Counsel: ~ ~;Finance Director: ﬁ’



Item 13b

PROCLAMATION
Proclaiming the month of April 2017 as Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Month

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect is a complex and ongoing problem in our society,
affecting many children in Jefferson County, and

WHEREAS, every child is entitled to be loved, cared for, nurtured, feel secure and be
free from verbal, sexual, emotional and physical abuse, and neglect, and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of every adult who comes in contact with a child to
protect that child’s inalienable right to a safe and nurturing childhood, and

WHEREAS, Jefferson County has many dedicated individuals and organizations who
work daily to counter the problem of child maltreatment and to help parents obtain the assistance
they need, and

WHEREAS, our communities are stronger when all citizens become aware of child
maltreatment prevention and become involved in supporting parents to raise their children in a
safe and nurturing environment, and

WHEREAS, effective child abuse prevention programs succeed because of partnerships
among families, social service agencies, schools, religious and civic organizations, law
enforcement agencies, and the business community, and

WHEREAS, the Human Services Board, at its February 24, 2017, meeting, unanimously
approved a motion recommending the County Board of Supervisors adopt this proclamation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors hereby proclaims the month of April 2017 to be Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention
Month.

Fiscal Note: Adoption of this proclamation will not have any fiscal impact to the County other

than the expenditure of staff time. Promotion materials will be funded by outside private
donations.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by
Human Services Board 03-14-17

Kathi Cauley: 02-09-17; J. Blair Ward: 02-20-17 N S 2 Sé/
REVIEWED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel: " ; Finance Director: ﬂ’

45



Item 13c¢

46

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____
Authorizing capital funds of $85,000 in the Human Services Department budget
originally budgeted for replacement of roofing to be transferred for upgrade and

replacement of alarm system and authorization to issue an RFP for the project

Executive Summary

In the 2017 Human Services Budget there was $85,000 allocated for purposes of installing a new
roof on the Health and Human Services Building. In preparation for developing a scope of work for
the project, it was determined that the existing roof could last up to five more years with minimal
cost, and immediate replacement of the roof was not necessary. During this time, an analysis of the
fire alarm systems for the four buildings that make up the south campus (Hillside Office, Health and
Human Services Building, Lueder Haus and the Workforee Development Center which houses
UW-Extension and Jefferson County Economic Development Consortium as. well), indicated that
significant upgrades were needed in all four buildings for proper protection of persons and property.
The initial estimated cost is approximately $120,000.

At the Human Services Board meeting on February 14th, this was brought forward as a potential
issue and the recommendation was for staff to bring back a resolution for review at the March 14"
Human Services Board meeting that would authorize the transfer of $85,000 from the roof project to
the fire alarm project, and in accordance with the County Purchasing Policy, provide authorization
to issue a Request for Proposals as this fire alarm project was not originally in the FY 2017 Budget.
The Finance Committee reviewed this on March 9" and the Infrastructure Committee and Health
and Human Services Board reviewed this resolution on March 14" and recommended forwarding to
the County Board for approval. Required funds for this project in excess of $85,000 will come from
2016 carryover funds pending approval by the County Board.

WHEREAS, /the\Exé"cutdi Summary ‘is hereby incorporated by reference into this
resolution; and VR

’ WHEREAS, J effersoh County staff have determined that the roof on the Health and Human
Services building does not require immediate replacement as originally thought, and

WHEREAS, it has be(er}l identified that additional work is needed on the fire alarm systems
of all four buildings referenced above, and

WHEREAS, the Human Services Board has recognized in the interest of public safety that
work on the alarm system should be a priority project, and

WHEREAS, deferring the Health and Human Services Building roofing project will provide
$85,000 toward replacing fire alarm systems with the remaining funds being available via the FY
2016 to FY 2017 Budget Carryover request upon approval by the County Board.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors
authorizes the transfer of $85,000 in the FY 2017 Budget from the Health and Human Services
Roofing Project to the South Campus Fire Alarm Project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is authorized to publish a
Request for Proposals (RFP) for the South Campus Fire Alarm project in accordance with the
Jefferson County Purchasing Policy Ordinance.

Fiscal Note: The estimated cost of the project is $120,000. With the transfer of $85,000 from the
roofing project to the fire alarm project and pending approval of $45,000 in carryover funds from
FY 2016 to 2017, adequate funds will be available in the Human Services Budget to execute the
project. As this is a Budget Amendment 20 votes are required.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent Vacant

Requested by Human Services Board, Infrastructure Committee, Finance Committee 03-14-17

Ben Wehmeier: 03-08-17 REVIEWED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director

47



Item 14a

REPORT
TO THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Committee, having considered
petitions to amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County, filed for public
hearing held on August 18, 2016, December 15, 2016, and February 16, 2017, as
required by law pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, notice thereof having been given,
and being duly advised of the wishes of the town boards and persons in the areas

affected, hereby makes the following recommendations:

APPROVAL OF PETITIONS R3918A-16, R3942A-16, R3956A-17
AND R3957A-17

DATED THIS 27" DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017
Donald Reese, Secretary

THE PRIOR MONTH’S AMENDMENTS R2958A-04, R3940A-16, R3941A-16,
R3942A-16, R3943A-16, R3944A-16, R3945A-16, R3946A-16, R3947A-16. R3948A-16,
R3949A-16, R3950A-17, R3951A-17, R3952A-17, R3713A-17, R3954A-17 and R3955A-17
ARE EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE BY COUNTY BOARD, SUBJECT TO WIS. STATS.
59.69(5).

Deb Magritz: 03-06-17 03-14-17

48



Item 14b

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-___
Amend Zoning Ordinance

WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors has heretofore been petitioned to
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County, and

WHEREAS, Petition R3918A-16 was referred to the Jefferson County Planning and
Zoning Commiittee for public hearing on August 18, 2016, Petition R3942A-16 was referred on
December 15, 2016, and Petitions R3956A-17 and R3957A-17 were referred for public hearing
on February 16, 2017, and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments have been given due consideration by the Board
of Supervisors in open session,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors does amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County as follows:

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

Create a 2-acre farm consolidation lot around the home at N7004 County Road P from PIN 006-
0716-0632-000 (51.25 acres). The site is in the Town of Concord. Rezoning is conditioned
upon approval and recording of a final certified survey map, showing not more than 150 feet of
lot depth from County Road P, and up to two acres in size. This is in conjunction with Sec.
11.04(e), 11.04()6 & 8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. R3942A-16 — Steve
Wareham/Wareham Properties II LLC

Create a 2.6-acre farm consolidation lot around the home and buildings at N8825 Willow Road
from part of PIN 032-0814-1421-000 (31.133 acres) in the Town of Watertown in accordance
with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)6 & 8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. Rezoning is
conditioned upon approval and recording of a final certified survey map, including
extraterritorial plat review if necessary. Access for the remaining A-1 zoned land is required.
R3956A-17 —Charles & Christine Teich

FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO N, NATURAL RESOURCES

Rezone to create a 22.4-acre Natural Resource zone from part of PINs 008-0715-2823-000 (40
acres) and 008-0715-2824-000 (40 acres) near N5594 Switzke Road in the Town of Farmington.
This action is conditioned upon approval and recording of a final certified survey map for the lot;
a note shall be placed on the survey that no residential structures are allowed. This is in

49



50

accordance with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)12 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. This
petition was previously approved at 21.2 acres. R3918A-16 — Jack D. Wendorf Trust

Create a 9-acre Natural Resource zone near County Highway A in the Town of Oakland from
part of PIN 022-0613-2831-002 (50.65 acres) in accordance with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)12 of
the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance. This is conditioned upon approval and recording of a
final certified survey map for the lot. R3957A-17 — Viola Behm

The above rezonings shall be null and void and of no effect one year from the date of County
Board approval unless all applicable conditions have been completed by that date.

Ayes Noes Abstain_ Absent Vacant
Requested by 03-14-17
Planning & Zoning Committee
Deb Magritz: 03-06-17 REVIEWED: Administrator ‘ ; Corp. Counstce Director ﬁ .



